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Vernet, Jean o v
‘rom: "Vemet, Jean .
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 10:33 AM
To: Carter, Douglas
Cc: ) Anderson, Margot
~Subject: RE: EPA materials

| R _ I'll attempt to add a few oféiy'/
¥the points to my piece and forward directly to Joe as Margot instructed.

b

————— priginal Message-----
From: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 10:31 AM

To: Vermet, Jean
Subject: RE: EPA materials

.This is what I'm sending to Krip, fyi. Please do not distribute.

Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Vermet, Jean

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 9:10 AM
To: Carter, Douglas

Subject: RE: EPA materials
Importance: High

(st got it too. Have asked Lorie if there are some other related pieces we should have.

Would love to share each other's comments. -

r | E ]bs/

----- Original Message-----
From: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 9:12 AM

To: Vernet, Jean
Subject: FW: EPA materials

Jean -

This is on a fast track. I assume you have it, but if not, you have it now.
L | j b(

----- Original Message-----

From: Kripowicz, Robert

‘Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 7:23 AM.
To: Carter, Douglas

S bject: FW: EPA materials
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Please-¥eview. the new source review attachment. . - -_..
Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelliher, Joseph . )
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 7:19 PM 7
To: Anderson, Margot; Kripowicz, Robert

Subject: EPA materials

Please circulate. We will need to turn around quickly.

----- Original Message-----
From: Schmidt.Lorie®epamail.epa.goviinternet
(mailto:Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 7:14 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov¥internet;
Moss.Jacob@epamail[epa.gov%internet;
Gibson.Tom@epamail . epa.gov¥internet;
Spencer.Susan@epamail.epa.gov%internet

Subject: For Review -

For review by USDA and DOE, here is the piece on RFG and boutique fuels:
(See attached file: boutique 4 16 01.wpd) ‘ ‘

For review by DOE, here's the additional background piece on NSR:
(See attached file: nsr back 4-16.wpd)

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Carter, Douglas Delivered: 4/17/2001 10:33 AM Read: 4/17/2001 12:4S PM
Anderson, Margot Delivered: 4/17/2001 10:33 AM Read: 4/17/2001 10:47 AM
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Vernét, Jéan

fFrom: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 3:12 AM
To: Vemnet, Jean
Subject: ) FW: EPA materials B
s c e N

boutique 4 16 nsr back 4-16.wpd

01.wpd
5 Jean - -

This is on a fast track. I assume you have it, but if not, you have it now.

————— Original Message-----
From: Kripowicz, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 7:23 AM
To: Carter, Douglas

-Subject: FW: EPA materials

Please review the new source review attachment.
“ranks.
--Original Message-----
om: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 7:19 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Kripowicz, Robert
Subject: EPA materials

Please circulate. We will need to turn around quickly.

----- Original Message-----

From: Schmidt.lLorie@®epamail.epa.gov%internet
[mailto:Schmidt.Lorie@epamail.epa.gov])

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 7:14 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.goviinternet;
Moss.Jacob@epamail .epa.gov$internet;
Gibson.Tom@epamail.epa.gov¥internet;
Spencer.Susan@epamail.epa.gov$internet
Subject: For Review

For review by USDA and DOE, here is the piece on RFG and boutique fuels:
(See attached file: boutique 4 16 01.wpd)

For review by DOE, here's the additional background piece on NSR:
(See attached file: nsr back.4-16.wpd)
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The piece provided refers to the latest versions of NEP sections and recommendations | have not seen.

Jean

Jean E. Vemet

Office of Policy, PO-21
U.S. Department of Energy
202.586.4755

fax 202.586.5391

<< File: nsr back 4-16rev rediine.wpd >>
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Vernet, Jean

‘rom: “Vemet, Jean
. Sent: Friday, April 06, 2001 8:00 AM
To: Johnson, Nancy
Subject: RE: Request for Input: EPA-Lead Effort on NEP "streamtlining permitting” of energy-related
facilities
Nancy, Great. Let me know if Jay hasn't provided the fax of the draft. Thanks. - Jean

—---Original Message-----

From: Johnson, Nancy

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 5:35 PM

To: Braitsch, Jay

Cc: Vernet, Jean

Subject: RE: Request for Input: EPA-Lead Effort on NEP "streamlining permitting” of energy-related facilities

This is up our ailey. Do you have the fax? Will talk to Jean tomorrow.

Jean: Would'be glad to assist. We do lots of stuff in this arena. Need the EPA draft to fully understand how we can
assist.

——-Original Message—--
. From:  Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 5:19 PM
To: Carter, Douglas; Johnson, Nancy
Subject: FW: Request for Input: EPA-Lead Effort on NEP "streamiining permitting” of energy-related facilities

Importance: High

Haven't had a chance to digest this -- anything exciting for you?

---—Qriginal Message-—-
- From: Vernet, Jean
Sent:  Thursday, April 05, 2001 3:09 PM -
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; Haspel, Abe; Braitsch, Jay
Cc: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Request for Input: EPA-Lead Effort on NEP "streamlining permitting” of energy-related fadilities

Importance: High

Joe and Kevin,

Abe and Jay.

After you look this over, please provide suggested input to me by COB tomorrow, Friday April 6th. As Margot
directed, | will coordinate input to EPA. If this recommendation does go forward to principals for consideration
next Wednesday, the earlier we provide input to EPA, the better chance we have of its inclusion.
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Vernet, Jean

‘rom: Vemet, Jean
3ent: Sunday, April 08, 2001 12:07 PM
To: McCabe, Michael
Subject: ’ FW: Request for input: EPA—Lead Effort on NEP "streamlining permitting” of energy-related
facilities
Importance: High
Michael,

Will yot be providing any input ?

Thanks, Jean
—Original Message— N
From: Abe Haspel ' .
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2001 3:45 PM
To: McCabe, Michael
Cc - Vemet, Jean
Subject: Request for Input: EPA-Lead Effort on NEP "streamiining permitting™ of energy-related facilities

Please follow up on this. thanks

Forwarded by Abe HaspeVEE/DOE on 04/05/2001 03:44 PM
= i%;f’{l":;l

n Vernet@HQMAIL on 04/05/2001 03:09:16 PM

S " Abe Haspel/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, Joseph Kelliher@HQMAIL, Kevin Kolevar@HQMAIL, Jay Braitsch@HQMAIL
cc: Margot Anderson@HQMAlL -

Subject: Request for Input: EPA-Lead Effort on NEP “streamlining permitting™ of energy-related facilities

Joe and Kevin.

. e eem = . iam - -

Jean E. Vernet, PO-21
202.586.4755

Abe and Jay,

After you look this over, please provide suggested input to me by COB tomorrow, Friday

1 29420
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April Gth. AS Margot directed, I will coordinate input t& EPA.  If this recommendation
does--go forward to principals for consideration next Wednesday, the earlier we provide
input to EPA, the better chance we have of its inclusion.

‘hanks, Jean

Summary Notes: 4/5/01 EPA Meeting on NEP "One-Pager™ on Permitting

Short meeting chaired by EPA. Reps of DOI, State, and OMB alsc attended, together
with approx 12 EPA staff (mostly Air, but Fed Activities, 'Water, and Waste also
represented) . Beale attended for portion.

»

2 29421



Vernet, Jean

‘rom: "Vemet, Jean

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 9:58 AM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot
Cc: ’ Carrier, Paul; Conti, John; Terry, Tracy
Subject: FW: Federal backup generators
Importance: High

Joe,

Paul isssending some info separately, but here's some info on the treatment of federal facilities and the EPA guidance on

use of emergency generators.

ot
«

. }

Jean

Jean E. Vernet
PO-21
202.586.4755

110F~CA1~01.wpd

—Original Message—

From: Conti, John

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 8:55 AM :
To: Vemet, Jean

Cc: Carrier, Paul; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph

Subject: - FW: Federal backup generators

Importance: _ High

Jean,

I'll assume you have the lead for PO on this issue since | am leaving right now unless you hear differently from Margot.
Please provide whatever information you have to Joe by 10:00. Thanks.

riginal Message-——
Nk Kelliher, Joseph
.Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 8:50 AM

1 29422



To: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Conti, John; Carrier, Paul - ~—=-
Subject: Federal backup generators
Trmnnitancas Hinh
fj,.\:“n;a'cking: Kecipient venvery reao
".-', B Kelliher, Joseph Delivered: 4/4/2001 9:58 AM Read: 4/4/12001 10:02 AM
o Anderson, Margot Delivered: 4/4/2001 9:58 AM Read: 4/4/2001 9:59 AM
Carrier, Paul Delivered: 4/4/2001 9:58 AM Read: 4/4/2001 10:05 AM
Conti, John Delivered: 4/4/2001 9:58 AM Read: 4/4/12001 9:32 PM
’ Terry, Tracy Delivered: 4/4/2001 9:58 AM Read: 4/4/12001 10:13 AM
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Vemet, Jean .-
“rom: Vemet, Jean ’ -
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 9:52 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: ’ RE: Federal backup generators

Both Paul and me, independently given time allowed.

~——Original Mssage;—

From: Anderson, Margot

Sent: Wednesday, Apri! 04, 2001 9:21 AM
Tog, Vemnet, Jean

Ce Carrier, Paul

Subject: RE: Federal backup generators

Who is working on this for Joe?
~—Qriginal Message——
From: Conti, John
Sent:  Wednesday, April 04, 2001 8:55 AM
To: Vemet, Jean
Cc: Carrier, Paul; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FW: Federal backup generators
Importance: High

Jean,

I'll assume you have the lead for PO on this issue since | am leaving right now unless you hear differently from
Margot. Please provide whatever information you have to Joe by 10:00. Thanks.

—--Original Message-—
. From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent:  Wednesday, April 04, 2001 8:50 AM
To: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Conti, John; Carrier, Paul
Subject: Federal backup generators
Importance: High A (

Tracki'ﬁ'ﬁ Recipient Delivery Keaa
Anderson, Margot Delivered: 4/4/2001 9:52 AM Read: 4/4/2001 9:59 AM

‘ 29425
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Vernet, Jean

‘rom: “Vemet, Jean -
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 12:15 PM

To: Temry, Tracy

Subject: ) FW: Federal backup generators

——Original Message—

From: Carrier, Paul
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 9:31 AM
To: » Kelliher, Joseph; Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Conti, John
Cc: Vernet, Jean; Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Federal backup generators
Joe,
Toem ) PO S
Paul -

-—-Original Message——

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Wednesday, Aprif 04, 2001 8:50 AM N
To: Haspel, Abe; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Conti, John; Carrier, Paul

Subject: Federal backup generstors
Imbnortance: Hirh

9

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Temy, Tracy ' Delivered: 4/4/2001 12:15PM Read: 4/4/2001 3:57 PM

i
i
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Vernet, Jean —
Ffom: Schoeberiein, Dave -
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2001 5:14 PM
To: Vemet, Jean
Cc: Terry, Tracy
Subject: Muti-pollutant paper
Jean
Multi for Margo.doc

- -;%';.

129428



Vernet, Jean

m: " Keliiher, Joseph
-ent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 1:01 PM
To: ) Vemet, Jean
Subject: RE: comments/revisions to EPA NSR background document
importance: High

JéanE o . a bg’

——Original Message—

From: Vernet, Jean
. Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2001 10:57 AM
TJo: Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Anderson, Margot; Conti, John; Carter, Douglas
Subject: comments/revisions to EPA NSR background document
Importance: High .
Joe,

Attached is a redline/strikeout version of the edited piecé. The version attempts o address some[

Jean

Jean E. Vernet

Office of Policy, PO-21

U.S. Department of Energy -

202.586:4755 L
fax 202.586.5391 ST LT

<< File: nsr back 4-16rev redline.wpd >>

g
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Vernet, Jean o el
“rom: Conti, John ‘ -
3ent: Monday, April 02, 2001 1:15 PM
To: Vemet, Jean; Temry, Tracy
Subject: ) RE: Final 1-pager on 3-pollutant strategy

As you know, I wasn't around on Friday when you were working on this. I don't know if
Margot received a copy. I never recieved anything from Colivar (sp?) or Kelliher.

----- Original Message-----
From: Vernet, Jean

Sent: Monday, April. 02, 2001 9:20 AM

To: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John

Subject: RE: Final 1-pager on 3-pollutant strategy

Tracv/.John.

was this sent to Margot? Did Kelliher & Kelivar (sp?) ever send us or them anything?

Jean

----- Original Message-----

om: Terry, Tracv

2nt:. Friday, March 30, 2001 4:27 PM
To: Vernet, Jean; Conti, John _ S
Subject: FW: Final 1l-pager on 3-pollutant strategy

Incorporates DOE comments.

Jeremy <S§§mons . .
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation SR,
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

thet

o 29430



Vernet, Jean

m—

S
3

rrom:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

. Subject:

Jean,

Mutti for Margo.doc

Schoeberlein, Dave

Wednesday, March 07, 2001 5:14 PM
Vemet, Jean

Terry, Tracy

Muti-pollutant paper

*]

s

s
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Vemet, Jean

‘rom: Conti, John
Sent:. ' Monday, April 02, 2001 1:15 PM
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
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2001 S5:20 AM

To: Terry, Tracy; Conti, John

Subject: RE: Final 1l-pager on 3-pollutant strategy

Tracy/John,

Was this sent to Margot? Did Kelliher & Kelivar (sp?) ever send us or them anything?

Jean

----Original Message-----
.rom: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 4:27 PM
To: Vernet, Jean; Conti, John
Subject: FW: Final 1-pager on 3-pollutant strategy

Incorporates DOE comments.

T s e

Jeremy Symons

EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301

Fax: (202) 501-0394

o - 29432




Recelved Date:

2/5/01

INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY
- OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE

[ ] ACCEPT

[ ] DECLINE
[ ] PENDING
[ ] SURROGATE

EVENT DATE
LOCATION OF EVENT

ORGANIZATION
EVENT DESCRIPTION:

CATEGORY:
AUDIENCE:

PARTICIPANTS:

¢ 2/9/01 LEAD STAFF:

+ Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:

: NATURAL GAS SUPPLY ASSOCIATION

John Sha_rp, Executive Vice President and Council, requests meeting for Don Niemiec, President of Union Pacific Resources,
to discuss energy policy as it relates to natural gas and also to introduce Mr. Niemlec, Tues. Feb. 6 - Fri. Feb. 9. NOTE:

Stated that Mr. Niemiec is a friend of Sec. Dan Evans.

Meeting
Don Nlemiec, President of Unlomn Pacific Resources

‘Back-to-back meetings from 9:50 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:

b STATUS: Decline

o VETWITHE s
L. :

£

te: 5/6/02 10:32:14 AM

US Department of Energy

Page 21




[ ] ACCEPT
Rocelved Date: 1130101 OPEN INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY [ ] DECLINE
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE ~ [ ] PENDING "
R [ ] SURROGATE el
EVENT DATE: Open LEAD STAFF:

LOCATIQN OF EVENT: Wwashington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: CONGRESSWOMAN SHELLEY CAPITO

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Congresswoman Shelley Moore Capito, M.C. requests a meeting with S-1 in DC to discuss President Bush's energy
_ policygoals, especially as they relate to the use of coal in clean burning coal fired power plants.

CATEGORY: Meeting
AUDIENCE:

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:
[é STATUS: Decline .
y— s \ s
= VETWITH:[ - I 55
@ o : L 2
JRate: 66102 12:04:48 PM US Department of Energy | ——




[ ] ACCEPT
[ 1 DECLINE
Recelved Date:  2/12/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY '[.] PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE .

EVENT DATE:
LOCATION OF EVENT:

ORGANIZATION:
EVENT DESCRIPTION:

CATEGORY:
AUDIENCE:

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

STATUS:

RECOMMENDATION:[

3/5/01 ‘ LEAD STAFF:

Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:

NEBRASKA FARM BUREAU FEDERATION/BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Nebraska Farm Bureau Federation would like to meet with S-1 to discuss U.S. energy policy and
current problems in agriculture associated with high energy costs. The date they would like to meet is Tuesday, March 6th.

They would like to meet with other senior officlals as well.

Meeting

Not yet available

Decline

D
V= VET WITH:E | | j £ S
g‘t.: §/8/02 10:32:18 AM ]

US Department of Energy

Page 77




[ 1 ACCEPT
Recelved Dais: 2/15/01 OPEN INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY [ ] DECLINE
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE ~ [ 1 PENDING S
L [ ] SURROGATE L
EVENT DATE: Open LEAD STAFF: |

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC ATTENDING STAEF:

ORGANIZATION: NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Joe Colvin, President and CEO, would like to meet with S-1 to discuss nuclear energy's role in national energy policy. He will
be accompanied by several CEO’s of major utilities who are members of NEI.

CATEGORY: Meeting

AUDIENCE: Joe F. Colvin, President and CEO

ot
MEDIA COVERAGE: -

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:@

STATUS: Accept

VETWITH?E”V :1 LQ‘

te: 5/6/02 12:21:37 PM

94r6c

US Department of Energy Page 10




[ ] ACCEPT

| [ ] DECLINE

Recelved Date:  2/21/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY [ ] PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE

EVENT DESCRIPTION:

EVENT DATE: 3/28/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC

ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: COPELAND, LOWERY AND JACQUEZ

Former Representative Bill Lowery, requests a meeting with S-1 and a small group of Large Public Power Council CEOs and

their representatives to discuss energy po!‘igyv’éhd the private use issue. NOTE: Wanted to meet on 3/6. S-1 requested later
i

date. Will 3/28 be ok with S-1?)

CATEGORY: Meeting
AUDIENCE:

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:{

:

N
S——

STATUS: Accept

VET WITH:E | Tbs

Walt Bussell's Managing Dir., Jécksonville Electric Authority; Bob Johnston, President/CEO, Municipal Electric Authority of G

A4

LIY67<

te: 5/6/02 11:41:49 AM US Department of Energy

Page 53




[ ] ACCEPT
[ ] DECLINE
Received Date: 3/7/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY . [] PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE i

6C

EVENT DATE: 6/22/01 EVENT DATES: 6/21/01 6/23/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: Keystone, CO

ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: INDEPENDENT PETROLEUM ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Barry Russell, President, invites S-1 to speak at their Mid-Year Meeting, Friday, June 22 - Saturday,

Wishes S-1 to discuss the President's energy task force.

CATEGORY: Speech -

AUDIENCE: Approximately 500 executive level independent oil & natural gas producers

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:}

STATUS: Accept

VET WITH, | j!"s-

June 23 in Keystone, CO.

Sqv

te: 6/6/02 11:41:54 AM US Department of Energy

Page 128



[ 1 ACCEPT
[ ] DECLINE
Recelved Date: 3/12101 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY . [ ] PENDING
~ OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE o

EVENT DATE: 4/5/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washlngton,‘DC ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: NATIONAL PETROLEUM COUNCIL (EL PASO ENERGY CORPORATION)

EVENT DESCRIPTION: LoriE. Laudien, Director, Federal Government Affairs, is following up on a conversation S-1 had with Mr. Willlam A, Wise,

Chairman, President and CEQ of El Paso Corporation, in February about meeting with members of the National Petroleum

‘/"‘Councll to discuss energy supply issues with S-1 generally and, in particular, the energy Initiatives that S-1 would like to
pursue. (NOTE: we have a request for a meeting with S-1 from Archie W. Dunham).

CATEGORY: Meeting

AUDIENCE: Members of the National Petroleum Councl! -- Archie W. Dunham, Chairman, President and CEO of Conoco and Chair of NPC,

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:
¥

RECOMMENDATION:F SR jZ‘J'

p——

N STATUS: Accept
NS 3

I‘ﬁw VET WITH:X: "]’17 s

\GDHe: /6102 11:41:49 AM

US Department of Energy Page 66



[ ] ACCEPT
[ ] DECLINE
[
[

Received Date:

INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE

-

] PENDING N
] SURROGATE s

EVENT DATE: 3/27/01

LEAD STAFF:
'LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC |

. . . ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: THE AMERICAN COAL COMPANY R

EVENT DESCRIPTION: RobertE. Mu'l;ray, Dli'ector, requests to discuss the National Energy Polic /

_ . Mr. Murray stated that he understands S-1 is
currently meeting with Senators regarding the National Energy Policy, #fid he belleves his Input would he very valuable to S-1
at this time.

8

CATEGORY: Meeting

AUDIENCE: Robert E. Murray, Director

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION'KM__.

STATUS: Accept

\® )
\&
SN VET WITH:
N
(s

e: 5/6/02 11:41:48 AM US Department of Energy Page 52




[ 1 ACCEPT
[ ] DECLINE
Recelved Date:  3/13/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY . [ ] PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE e
EVENT DATE: .3/28/01 EVENT DATES: 3/28/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT:

ORGANIZATION:
EVENT DESCRIPTION:

AUDIENCE:

MEDIA COVERAGE:
PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:

IPY6<

CATEGORY:

Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:
NATIONAL MINING ASSOCIATION

Jack Gerard, President and CEO of the National Mining Association, invites ESA to address their Board of Directors on
Wednesday, March 28th in DC. They would be interested in hearing ESA's thoughts on the VP's Task Force, where ESA sees
energy policy going and what they can do to help. NOTE: BOB MURRAY WILL BE ATTENDING THIS EVENT.

Speech

Expecting over 60 CEO's from the coal and hardrock mining companies along with manufacturers and suppliers

STATUS: Decline

VET WITH: r

te: 6/6/0210:32:25 AM

US Department of Energy Page 168




INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY
OFFICE OF SCH.EPULING AND ADVANCE

[1A

Rec.elved Date: 2/5/01 [ ] LI
[1P "
[ ] SURROGATE ey

EVENT DATE: 3/19/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: U.s CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Joesph Davis forward Invitation from Williams L. Kovacs of the Chamber, inviting S-1 to deliver the keynote address at their
_ National Energy Summit. Wishes S-1 to discuss energy policy, California, etc, Mon. March 19 - Tues. 20, in DC,

CATEGORY: Speech
AUDIENCE: Expecting top players in the en;rgy sector
PARTICIPANTS: Feb. 9, accept per Majida.

. P.".'l_',_‘-.‘.
MEDIA COVERAGE: S

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:
(\®) STATUS: Accept\ 2/12/01
.h VET WITHJ/J. _ , , ’
S ‘ - -
wto: 5/6/02 11:41:47 AM ' US Department of Energy

Page 39




[ ] ACCEPT

[ ] DECLINE

Recelved Dato: 3120/ INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY . [ 1 pENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE . [ ] SURROGATE

EVENT DESCRIPTIONA:

CATEGORY:
AUDIENCE:

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

STATUS:
VET WITH:

EVENT DATE:
LOCATION OF EVENT:

ORGANIZATION:

3/21/01 LEAD STAFF:

Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE ENERGY OFFICIALS (NASEOQ)

Jeffrey Genzer, Counsel, requests a meeting with S-1 or a senior staff member of his staff on Wednesday, March 21, 2001,

Ten state energy directors from the U.S. will be meeting with the White House Energy Policy Development Group and they
would like to discuss the energy crisis with DOE officials as well.

Meeting

Ten State Energy Directors from the U.S.

RECOMMENDATION:M/ | j 195
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[ ] ACCEPT -
: [ ] DECLINE &
Recelved Date: 4/5/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY - [ ] PENDING
Ny
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE e

EVENT DATE: 4/10/01 EVENT DATES: 4/10/01 4111101 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: washington, DC ATTENDING STAFE:

ORGANIZATION: ULTRAMA DIAMOND SHAMROCK
EVENT DESCRIPTION: Jean Gaulin, Chairman and CEO, requests a meeting a meeting with S-1 to discuss the national energy policy. The strategic

importance of our domestic refing and marketing infrastructure is one of Mr. Gaulin's concerns. Wishes to meet Tuesday

April 10 - Wednesday, April 11 or Tuesday, May 8 - Wednesday, May 9, in DC. Stated that Uitrama Diamond Shamrock is on
the country's largest independent marketing and refining companles.

CATEGORY: Meeting

AUDIENCE: Jean Gaulin, Chairman and CEb

o
MEDIA COVERAGE: -

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATION:E : : ' L

STATUS: Decline
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Recelved Date: /17101 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY [

. OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE (1
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PENDING .
SURROGATE iy

EVENT DATE: 5/22/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:

ORGANIZATION: U.S. CONGRESS/ CONGRESSMAN J.D. HAYWORTH

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Congressman J.D. Hayworth requests S-1 to be his guest on the Congressman's monthly TV "Report to the People”, on

Tuesday, May 22nd at 3:00 p.m. in the House Recording Studio in the Rayburn House Office Building. Topic would be the
Administration's energy plan.

CATEGORY: Other
AUDIENCE: The Secretary

MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

RECOMMENDATlON:E _ " ]AF |

STATUS: Decline
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[ ] ACCEPT

A [ ] DECLINE
Recelved Date: 812101 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY []
[]

PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE

SURROGATE
EVENT DATE: 5/23/01 EVENT DATES: 5/23/01 5/26/01 LEAD sATAFF; -

LOCATION OF EVENT: Kona,Hl ATTENDING STAFF:
ORGANIZATION: NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (NACO)

EVENT DESCRIPTION:; Jane Hague, NACO's President and George Enneking, Western Interstate Region President, invites S-1 to address the joint
meeting of the Public Lands Steering Committee and the Environment, Energy and Land Use Steering Committee at their
Waestern Interstate Region Conference in Kona, Hawali on Wednesday, May 23. Representatives from the U.S. Energy

Association and the Natural Resources Defense Council will also make presentations regarding their recommendations on
energy policy.

CATEGORY: Speech

AUDIENCE: Expecting 75 association leaders

- MEDIA COVERAGE: -

PROGRAM OFFICE: ' o

RECOMMENDATION: i |

STATUS: Decline

\lg VETWITH:} | }05”
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Received Date: 1/31/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY []
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PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE

SURROGATE

EVENT DATE: 3/20/01 LEAD STAFF:

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:

ORGANIZATION: PRUDENTIAL

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Mr. Lucler requests S-1 to address a conference of institutional investors from Wall Street and around the country on goals
and objectives of the Bush Administration's new national energy security policy In DC on March 20, 2001.

CATEGORY: Speech
AUDIENCE:

. MEDIA COVERAGE:
PROGRAM OFFICE:

-RECQMMENDATION;

STATUS: Decline \ 2/6/01
VET WITH:
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[ 1 ACCEPT
[ ] DECLINE
Recelved Date: 3/1/01 INVITATIONS AND REQUESTS FOR THE SECRETARY [ ] PENDING
OFFICE OF SCHEDULING AND ADVANCE [ ] SURROGATE

EVENT DATE: 4/3/01 EVENT DATES: 4/3/01 4/14/01 LEAD STAFF;

LOCATION OF EVENT: Washington, DC ATTENDING STAFF:

_ ORGANIZATION: WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Administration's National Energy Policy recommendations

CATEGORY: Meeting

AUDIENCE: Richard C. Green, Chairman and CEQ

" MEDIA COVERAGE:

PROGRAM OFFICE:

' RECOMMENDATIONX

STATUS: Accept

VET WITH:}// : : J 13 5

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Richard C. Green, Chairman and CEO, UtiliCorp, requests a meeting with S-1 on either Tuesday, March 13 or Wednesday
March 14, 2001 in DC. UtiliCorp United is a gas and electric utility and natlonal marketer that has been Involved in advancing
ompetitive markets here in the U.S. and abroad. Mr. Greenlfould like to discuss wholesale electricity issues and the

J
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NEAR-TERM DEMONSTRATION OF BENIGN,
SUSTAINABLE, NUCLEAR POWER

Carl E. Walter’

Nuclear power reactors have been studied, researched, developed, constructed,
demoenstrated, deployed, operated, reviewed, discussed, praised and maligned in the
United States for over balf a century. These activities now transcend our national borders
and nuclear power reactors are in commercial use by many pations. Throughout the
world, many bave been built, some have been shut down, and new ones are coming on
line. Almost one-fifth of the. world’s electricity in 1997 was produced from these
reactors. Nuclear power is no longer an unknown new technology.

A large increase in world electricity demand is projected for the coming century. In
licu of endless rescarch programs on “pew” concepts, it is now time to proceed
vigorously with widespread deployment of the best auclear power option for which most
parameters are already established  Here, we develop an aggressive approach for initiating
the deployment of such a system— with the potential to produce over half of the world's
electricity by mid-century, and to continue at that level for several centuries.

REACTOR FACTS AND PROJECTIONS

At late count’ 434 reactors, each with an average capacity rating of over 800 MWe
were in operation in 34 countries. An additional 62 reactors (~15%) are under

construction or oo order. These will have a slightly larger average capacity of 850 MWe. -

Also, 77 reactors are no longer in service and will be decommissioned. On the average,
the latter are older, smaller capacity (~330 MWe) reactors. The trend is to build larger
reactors and to close down the older, smalier reactors. Almost 80% of the world’s
reactors now in operation are light water reactors (LWRs) and almost 75% of those are
pressurized. In the U.S. 100% of the power reactors are LWRs. Thus, it appears that
LWRs arc an established technology in the curreat global puciear electric power
infrastructure.

Nevertheless, there appears to be a small but dominant public perception that nuciear
power is unsafe and can lead to the use of nuclear weapons in the future. In consideration
of this public perception, those who project future consumption of electricity tend to
limit their projections with respect to future nuclear electric capacity and consumption.

* Lawrence Livermore Natiooal Labonatary, P.O. Box 308, Livermorce, CA 94551
t
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As a result, there is considerable uncertainty on the future use of nuclear electric power in
the U.S. as well as in some other countries. Sweden and Germany have decided to shut
down all of their nuclear power reactors in response to political pressure from those
opposed 1o nuciear technoiogy.

The Energy Information Administration (ELA) projects, in its reference case, that
U.S. nuclear power capacity in 2020 will be reduced to 58% of the 1997 value, although
because of continuing improvements in operation, the electricity supplied will be down
to only 68%. The corresponding projected reductions on a world basis are less severe,
86% and 94%. These nuclear power projections are made in the context of increased
electricity consumption projections in the U.S. and the world of 33% and 76%,
respectively. These data, based on EIA projections’ are shown in Table 1. Thus, by the
year 2020, the projections in net electricity consmnpnon indicate an average annual
increase since 1997 of 1.2% in the U.S. and 2.5% in the world.

] Increased electricity use is pm;eetcd thmughouz this century. Based on composite
longer-range projections from various sources,’ conservative estimates of electricity
consumption during this century are shown in Table 2. An average annual growth rate of
1.4% is projected for world electricity consumption, thus quadrupling consumption
during this ceatury. U.S. electricity consumption is projected to increase at a
considerably lower rate, resulting in about 70% higher consumption by 2100.

THE NEXT STEP

With the seemingly ubiquitous and productive LWR technology in place throughout
the world, one might assume that only minor. advancements in reactor design could be
expected. Although design changes appear to be minimal, substantial improvements in
advanced LWRs result in even safer and more economical systems than the current fleet.
Despite their many desirable features however, advanced LWRs do not provide a
sustainable technology. Some advanced LWRs are being built in Japan and in Korea

Table 1. Current and near-term projected nuclear power catpamty and consumpuon and
total electric power consumption for the U.S. and the world.

. a
U.S. nuclear generating capacity, GW 99.0 57.0 .58
World puclear generating capacity, GW _ 351.9 3033 . .86
U.S. nuclear power consumption, GW 718 48.7 .68
World puclear power consumption, GW 258.9 243.8 .94
U.S. suclear plant capacity factor, % 72.5 85.4
World nuclear plant capacity factor, % 73.6 80.4
U.S. net electricity consumption rate, GW 374 497 1.33
World aet electricity consumption rate, GW 1400 2463 1.76
U.S. auclear share of clectric coasumption, Y% 19.2 9.3
Worid nuclear share of electric consurmption, % 18.5 9.9

* ratio of value in 2020 to value in 1997
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NEAR-TERM DEMONSTRATION OF NUCLEAR POWER

Table 2. Century projections’ of annual net electricity consumption rate.

2000 2025 2050 2075 2100
380 480 560 610 640

U.S. net electricity consumption rate, GW
3570 4640 6140

World net electricity consumption rate, GW 1540 2530

where public opposition to nuciear technology has not resulted in extended, very costly,

construction duration, as was the case in the U.S. with the current fleet of LWRs.

Improved licensing procedures for generic advanced LWRs are now available in the U.S.
These procedures are meant to climinate licensing delays and the attendant high
construction costs that have occurred previously. Unfortunately, skittish investors have
not initiated plans for construction of a nuclear power plaat in the U.S. for a quarter
" century— the new U S. licensing procedures remain untried.

Without pursuing a program to facilitate the deployment of advanced LWRs in the
U.S., the Department of Energy (DOE) bas dub them Generation Il and seemingly
dismissed them as contenders in the U.S. DOE considers the advanced LWRs to be
insufficiently cost-competitive in a deregulated electricity market, faced with unresolved
used fuel disposition plans, and 2 potential means of nuclear weapo! Jprohfcranon.

As a result, DOE has launched its Generation IV program,™ to conmsider reactor
designs and fuel cycles that 1) are even more resistant to nuclear weapon proliferation
than the once-through cycle used with LWRs, 2) minimize radicactive material waste and
utilize publicly accepted and implemented waste solutions, 3) provide electricity
competitively priced with other forms of generation with aceeptable risk to capital and
baving short lead and construction times for new plants, 4) have low likelihood of core
damage and no severe damage for plaunblc xmnaung events, and S) meet specified safety
criteria.  The Generation IV program’ envisions research and development (R&D) on
various reactor types such that a prototype plant could be operated by 2020, and a large
scale deployment by 2030. ‘

It is the thesis of this paper that the exploratory R&D on various types of pew
reactor concepts is unnecessary, and in fact incompatible with the large deployment
schedule objective. Instead, a program to demonstrate the already highly developed
modular fast reactor with fuel recycling sbould be vigomusly pursued. Such a
technology is sustainable for cemturies. Morcover, it is ethically comect from the
standpoint of energy resource conservation and stewardship of residue waste. It can meet
all of DOE's Generation IV objectives and would aliow beating DOE's target date for
large-scale deployment by at least ten years. That should be “The Next Step.”

Before examining the status of fast-reactorffucl-recycling technology and means of
initiating its deployment on a large scale, we address the environmental and resource
considerations leading to its choice, as well as some issues that are the basis for negative
public perception of nuclear power. Public perception needs to be corrected throughout
the worid to allow global progress on implementation of any nuclear power option.

ENVIRONMENTAL AND RESOURCE CONSIDERATIONS

Fast reactors with fuel recycling do not require uranium earichment  Natural
uranium would not peed to be mined for a very long time. Instead, depleted uranium
(two million tons are projected® to be stockpiled at enrichment plants by 2015) would be
used as makeup material for new fuel elements. The number of recycles is unlimited,
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therefore discharged fuel is never in need of permanent storage. The waste product from
the fuel recycling process can be designed to contain no significant amounts of actinides
or long-lived fission products.

Geologic disposal would cortinue to be desirable for the non-recyclable waste from
the fuel recycling process. However, the disposal facility requirementsfor this waste
form would change significantly from those now being considered for used fuel from
LWRs. Essentially all the long-lived fission products could be selectively removed in the
recycling process (and subsequently transmuted). Waste from fuel recycling would
contain no actinides, so there would not be a requirement for long-term safeguards
against material diversion. Thus, the time horizon for the geologic disposal site would
decrease many thousand to ~500 years. Such disposal is respectful of future generations.

Systematic retirement of LWRs as they complete their design life and their
replacement with fast reactors is an appropriate evolutionary advancement in electric
power generation. All of the LWR used fuel would be processed and utilized in new fast
reactors. This is the technology that needs to be demonstrated as quickly as possibie
through construction and operation of a prototype reactor producing power to the grid.

Nuclear power reactors of any type generate electricity. without the carbon dioxide
emissions released to the axmosphere from fossil fuel power plants. In 1997, carbon
emissions from electricity generated’ in the U.S. contained 532 Tg C. Had not almost
20% of the electricity been generated by nuclear plants, another 151 Tg C (~28%) would
have been emitted by the additional fossil power plaats that would have been required’
In view of the concerns about climate change, and the possible contribution to this effect
by carbon dioxide in our atmosphere, nuclear power generation bas a significant positive
cffect on the environment.

FISSILE MATERIAL DIVERSION ISSUE

Both the nuclear weapon and nuclear power communities appear to use the single
word “proliferation” or the words “nuclear proliferation” with the implicit understanding
that it is in the context of nuclear weapon proliferation and therefore, something to be
avoided. On the other hand, proliferation of nuclear power reactors seems to be just
what is needed to solve our present and expected future electicity shortages without
barming the eaviroament. The word proliferation can sxgmfy a good thing! How is the
general public to know what is meant if proliferation is used without the intended
modificr? The message that the public appears to get is that proliferation of all nuclear

technologies is a bad thing.
In any case, the public's concem should not be proliferation of nuclear weapon

capability to additional countries. The public’s concem should be the potential for
diversion of fissile material from its intended use in a power reactor fuef cycie for making
nuclear weapons or crude nuclear cxploswes by individuals that act with or without the
approval.of the material owner. Thus, it is imperative that fissile materials can nowhere
be diverted overtly or clandestinely for the magufacture of ouclear explosives. This can
be accomplished with intrinsic physical/chemical characteristics of the technology that is
used, together with oversight by international review organizations, such as the
International Atomic Encrgy Agency. The public must not be swayed into a paranoid
position precluding peaceful uses of fissile materials and nuclear technology. Nuclear
technology offers oo many advantages 1o the bealth and general well being of
humaskind and our world environment to ignore. .
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Fast reactors with fuel recycling can provide electricity for centunies at a competitive
cost in a manner respectful of the environment. Fuel recycling would utilize relfatively
inexpensive pyro-metallurgical processing and solvent elecro-refining. Tbe considerably
more expensive aqueous pracessing previously proposed or used in the nuclear weapon
and nuclear power communities was developed to produce pure piutonium.  On the other
hand, pyro-processing is inherently resistant to material diversion. At no time does pure,
separated, plutonium exist. The presence of minor actinides in the plutonium makes it
unusable directly for a nuclear explosive, as the actinides produce heat and radiation and
preclude, or greatly impede, the construction of an explosive device. Some fission
products remain with the plutonium, preventing hands-on theft.  Process waste would
pot contain significant amounts of actinides and therefore, is not at all an attractve

material for making nuclear weapons.

USED FUEL/WASTE ISSUE

The media and even those in the muclear ficld use unciear terms relative to various
aspects of nuclear technology. Use of inaccurate or ambiguous tevms complicates the
achievement of public acceptance of nuclear matters. For example, the term “spent
auclear fuel” uses the word nuclear gratuitously, unnecessarily inciting fear in the public.
There is no other kind of “spent” fuel making the modifier nuclear necessary. Also, the
terms “spent fuel” and “nuclear waste™ are often incomrectly used synonymously—
aithough the used fuel from LWRs is barely “spent” in an energy sense and should not be
considered to be waste. [n the past, less than one percent of the energy potential of
mined uranium has been utilized in LWRs. :

By whatever name we call used fuel, nuclear technology has advanced to the point
that, with the appropriate reactor and fuel design, there should be no used fuel to dispose
of in a geologic repository. Only a small amount of radioactive waste with insignificant
amounts of actinides and a much reduced half life resulting from the advanced recycling
process employed would need to be disposed of in a geologic repository.

RADIATION HEALTH EFFECTS ISSUE

A critical issue that needs to be resolved in the minds of the public concams
radiation health effects. First, a preponderance of scientific expests in the ficld must
come to agreemecal. At present there is disagreement among experts regarding the effects
of radiation at low levels, below ~50 mSv/y. One group believes that radiation effects
are linear and that there is no threshold below which radiation is bharmiess. A larger
group believes that there is a threshold level below which radiation is harmless, and -
some in this group belicve that low-level radiation is in fact beaeficial. Clarification of
this issue is essential so that unambiguous information can be presented to the public.
In view of the scientific discord, the matter has been politicized and even U.S. agencies
disagree among themselves.

Resolution in favor of an acceptable threshold will have a positive effect on public
attitude regarding nuclear power. Also, the acceptable radiation level that is promulgated .
must be based on a risk/benefit analysis in the context of other anthropogenic sources.
Currently, radiation standards are established far below highly variable natural radiation
levels that in the U.S. average 3 mSv/y, and without reference to higher risks from other
sources that society now accepts. The unresolved controversy was recently the subject of

29465



CARL E. WALTER

a review by the General Accounting Office.” At present the National Academy of
Sciences, through its committee known as BEIR VI (Biological Effects of lonizing
Radiation- No. 7) is reviewing the matter and plans to issuc a report next year, but it is
doubtful that that schedule will hold. In addition to providing the public with an
accepted scientific basis for a radiation standard, considerable savings (reducing the cost
of nuclear power) can be realized if the standard is not unnecessanly low.

THE FAST REACTOR SOLUTION

Fast reactors have been operated successfully at DOE installations for a number of

years. Originally, it was thought that fast reactors, while also generating electric power,
would be used to produce excess plutonium. The excess pure plutonium and urasium
from LWR used fuel would be mixed to provide the necessary fissile content in new
mixed oxide (MOX) fuel for LWRs. The nuclear power infrastructure would consist of
both fast and thermal reactors and fuel recycling facilities, thus necessitating public
transportation of new and used fuel. Exclusive use of fast reactors with on-site fuel
recycling, that precludes production of purc plutonium now appears to be the better
option.
The Advanced Liquid Metal Reactor (ALMR) program in the U.S. was in full swing
and making good progress until 1994. The program goal was to develop a modular fast
reactor, sodium cooled, and utilizing metallic fuel elements. The fuel would be recycled
at the reactor site using improved pyro-metallurgical and clectro-refining processes.
Process waste would contain insignificant amounts of actinides and would not be an
attractive material diversion target. This program was identified in the 1992 Energy
Policy Act as dealing with a key nuclear technology that should be supported with R&D
funding for a five-year period to enable future decisions regarding its course.

Unfortunately, under the negative view of the new Administration beginning in
1993, Congress did not appropriate the necessary funding to support the ALMR program
after 1994 and in fact ordered the DOE to terminate the program m February 1994, On
February 17, 1993, President Clinton had stated in his first speech’ to a joint session of
Congress that: “We are eliminating programs that are no longer needed such as nuclear
power research and development." The next day, at a public address’ in St. Louis, be
expanded on his previous evening's talk: “We recommended some unwarranted subsidies

be eliminated because the need for the work is much less or nonexistent anymore. For -

example, we recommended a big cutback in a lot of programs related to the nuclear
industry and the elimination of a nuclear rescarch program that is inconsistent with our
new energy future.” As a result, DOE's ALMR program was cancelled. Work at the
Argonne National Laboratory (ANL) on the fuel cycle was suspended, as well as DOE-
supported industrial design studies on a commercial power reactor/fue] recycling system
by General Electric Co. (GE) and others, such as Burns and Roe. °

Fortunately, GE continued its design studies with company funding and with
support from Tokyo Electric Power Co. The current reactor design is calied Super
PRISM. ANL has been able to corroborate some of the fuel processing parameters that
make fuel recycling viable. This information was gained as a result of performing some
necessary fuel treatment resulting from the directive to shut down the experimental fast
reactor in Idaho. As a result, there are sufficient data to proceed with the construcnon of

a demoastration power reactor plant.
The Super PRISM design'*"’ embodies a number of features that appear to resolve

hmy tssues of concemn. Particular atiention has been given to reactor safety. Passive
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NEAR-TERM DEMONSTRATION OF NUCLEAR POWER 7

features minimize the need for operator action and expensive backup cooling systems.
Considerable savings in the cost of technology demonstration and system hardware are
realized because of the modular design. A plant is composed of one to three power
blocks, and each power block couples two 1000-MWith fast reactors coupled .to a single-
superheat turbine/generator system producing a net electrical output of 760.MWe. Thus a
full size plant (six modular reactors) would produce-a net output of 2280 MWe at 38%
thermal efficiency. Each module bas the ability to operate indecpendently of others.
Module size was selected on the basis of constraints on factory fabrication of the
reactor/containment vessel. '
Although as noted above the trend has been toward higher power LWRs, the
modular scaling of Super PRISM is actually cost advantageous. The modular design
avoids much field construction effort (reduced ficld time) in view of extensive factory
fabrication, and allows the design to be simplified through the use of passive shutdown
heat removal and passive post-accident containment cooling systems. Demonstration of

’ the smaller, but prototypical reactor can be accomplished at reduced cost. The low cost

of power also results from the higher capacity factor achicved because of modularity;
generic licensing regulan’ons. climination of active safety systems because enhanced
safety is pm\nded by passive features; and simplicity that results in lower operation and
maintenance requirements. These features all contribute to the lower cost of clectricity.

Super PRISM could be operated with meta] or oxide fuel and at a variety of
counversion ratios. The fuel cycle using metal fuel and a8 low conversion ratio minimizes
costs, Therefore the demonstration reactor would most likely have metal fuel and operate
at a conversion ratio slightly above one (breakeven).

Specifically, it is proposed to demonstrate the operation of a Super PRISM module
utilizing its considerable database. A recent economic analysxs of the Super PRISM
design indicates that the cost of power, $28/MWh for the n® of a kind plant, is easily
competitive with other types of power. There doesn't appear to be a good reason to
conduct exploratory R&D as proposed in DOE's Generation IV program, referred to
carlier, instead of proceeding at once with demonstration of Super PRISM. Some
confirmatory R&D in support of the Super PRISM design would be warranted, however.

NEAR-TERM REACTOR DEMONSTRATION

At 2 recent conference, Daniel Fessler,” former Chairman of the California Public
Utlities Commission, alluded to an imminent shortage of electric power in Brazil at the
end of year 2000 as an example of the worldwide need for clean responsible sources of
clectricity. He challenged the conference participants to move nuclear power coastruction
out of its spparent hiatus and thus rise to the challenge of the projected worldwide
electricity needs. He emphasized the urgency for the nuclear community to proceed on
these matters with the comment that “...one shouldn't wait ten weeks to begin a task that
must be completed within ten years.” :

Mr. Fessler's remarks give rise to serious thought and a resulting multifaceted
solution to advance the acceptability of nuclear power technology throughout the world.

‘Demonstration of Super PRISM in any country, under interpational auspices, would be

of benefit to all countries. Such a project could be accomplished in Brale or in another
suitable country, within a ten- to fifteen-yedr time frame.
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THE BRAZIL DEMONSTRATION YENUE

Although the fast reactor/fue} recycling demonswation project could technically be
conducted anywhere in the world, it would be desirable to perform the demonstration in a
developing country, preferably, from a neighborly viewpoint, in the Westem Hemisphere.
Countries, such as the U.S., France, and Japan, where nucicar power is in relatively wide
use, have run into public perception problems regarding new nuclear projects. Although
perceptions are changing, the public in these countries does not currcatly appreciate the
need to dcvclop advanced nuclear power plants.

By various measures Brazil is a key world country. It ranks fifth in land area and in
population among the world's ~220 countries. Brazl is a significant generator and
consumer of electricity. In 1998, Brazil generated 36.2 GWy of electricity, ranking tenth
in electricity generation among world countries. The top ten countrics togcdmr generated
over two-thirds of the world electricity. Over 90% of Brazil's electricity is hydroelecmc
Brazl's per-capita usage will more than double by 2020 according to U.S. projections.’
Brazl's population is projected to increase less than 25% by 2020. In the same
projections, however, electricity consumption is predicted to increase by a factor of 2.8,
carbon emissions by 2.6, gross domestic product by 2.4, and total primary energy use by
2.1,

Until recently, Brazil bad only one operating reactor, Angra 1, a 657-MW
Westinghousc PWR.  Lifetime performance of Angra 1 since its startup in 1982 has
suffered. However, its lifetime load factor of only 28.1% improved to 60.9% for the year
ending June 1999. A second reactor, Angra 2, a 1300-MW Sicmens-KWU PWR, was
recently completed. It achieved first criticality on July 14, 2000 and 100% power soon
after. Work had been suspended on a third reactor, Angra 3, similar to Angra 2 at the
same site. A financial strategy is being developed for continuation of the Angra 3 project
that would commence operation in 2006. These two larger units would add ~6% to the
36.2 GW of electricity gencrated in Brazil in 1998. Longer-term plans through 2015
include a possible Angra 4 reactor (similar to Angra 2 and 3) and a fifth reactor of an
unspecified type. A Super PRISM demonstration project in Brazil is pot inconsistent
with continuation of those plans, as used fuel from the LWRs could be applied to startup
inventories of fast reactors that would most likely be adopted in the future.

Because currently Brazil's clectricity ts mostly hydroclectric, carbon emissions from
clectricity generation are practically negligible. In 1990, carbon emissions from
electricity generation in Brazil were 0.09 kgC/Wy compared with 1.54 kgC/Wy in the
U.S. Clearly, Brazil's electricity has not contributed to climate change. But dams are
no fonger popular in Brazil. Agricuitural interests are said to be barmed by further dam
coustruction; rainforests would be flooded thus impacting the world eavironment; and
long distance electricity transmission would be required because of the remote location of
the new dams that would be constructed.

Brazil has limited fossil fuel resources. Oil provides primary cnergy at the rate of 85
GW, with almost 40% of that imported. Indigenous coal and gas contribute only ~20%
as much primary energy, and ethanol, made from sugar cane, contributes another ~20%.
Recently a 3000-km natural gas p:pclmc costing $2B, was built from Bolivia to Brazil.
Its current capacity is about 11 billion m lyor about 13 GW of primary energy. If used
exclusively for electricity generation in highly efficient combined-cycle gas plants, 7 GW
of electricity could be generated, or less than 20% of the 1998 generation. 1t should not
be assumed, however, that the cost of electricity from such gas plants would be lower

than from a Super PRISM plant.
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If the admirable carbon emission performance of Brazil is to continue, new electricity
capacity from nuclear and renewable power resources will need to be brought on line to
meet the ever-increasing requirement for electric power. A clear solution to Brazil's
electricity needs appears t0 be expanded use of nuclear power. Nuclear power is the
leading contender as a future substitute for hydroelectric power, if carbon emissions are to
remain low. In view of Brazil’s enviable record on carbon emissions from electncity
generation, and the projected corpetitive cost of power through the use of Super PRISM
technology there does not appear to be a better solution.

Although Brazil’s experience with nuclear technology is limited, they are a signatory
of the Nuclear Weapon Non-Proliferation Treaty, bave considered development of nuclear
powered submarines, have developed isotope enrichment technology, and accept
international regulations for safeguards of nuclear material The initial inventory of fuel
for the Super PRISM demonstration reactor could be provided from the used fuel
projected to be discharged from Brazil’s LWRs by 2010.

Because of Brazil’s historically {imited muclear power exposure, demonstration of a
fast reactor/ fuel recycle system in Brazil should meet with less public opinion resistance
than in countries with 3 morc cntrenched anti-nuclear technology .sector. Brazil's
electricity needs would be met, and also the world public would benefit from the Super
PRISM demonstration and its subsequent deployment throughout the world.

PROJECT INITIATION AND MANAGEMENT

In order to ipitiate the demoanstration, some funding is required to conduct
preliminary studies of specific issues, establish the participants, develop a project plan,
and secure approvals and funding. A key goal of this initisl eflort would be to win the
genuine interest of the host government (for example, Brazil) in the demonstration
project and obtain its permission and facilitating support for conducting the project. The
resulting project plan would form the basis for a “full-ahcad™ direction to proceed
Success of the Super PRISM demonstration is highly dependent on the quality of its
leadership. The participants would clearly include s number of industrial and
government organizations from throughout the world. Active participation by umiversity

- personnel] and of nuclear technology associations would be encouraged.

The project should be conducted as much as possible on a private business basis in

order to avoid government catanglements. Experience gained from this project would
" benefit various world governments, businesses, and organizations. Because of first-of-a-
kind risks and its global importance, their subsidies should be solicited to defray part of

the cost of the Super PRISM demonstration.

IN CONCLUSION

Although the suggested demonstration project of Super PRISM cannot fill short-
term needs for electricity, an immediate start appears esseantial. This urgency is dictated
by the coatinuously increasing use of electricity, throughout the world and the global
need to maintain low carbon emissions. Every effort should be made to complete the
remaining development of the Super PRISM reactor and complete construction of the
demonstration reactor by 2015 at the {atest to allow wide-scale deploymeat to be in place
by 2030, consistent with DOE’s Generation [V objectives. With an early project start, a
qualified management, and dedicated world project team players, such a schedule, needed
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10 CARL E. WALTER

to satisfy future world electricity demands could be met. In fact, it appears that Super
PRISM is the only viable technology that can meet the requiremeats recently set forth by
the ninc-nation group that includes U.S., Brazil, and Asgentina for Generation IV
reactors.

The ultimate desired outcome of the Super PRISM demonstration project is
adequate, affordable amounts of safe, clean, sustamable electric power throughout this
century and beyond for all the world. No more carbon in the atmosphere caused by
electricity generation! No more used fuel disposal issues! No more concem about
million-year integrity at geologic repositories. No more concern about dwindling energy
resources for electricity generation! Multiple replicas of the demonstration reactor and
phase-out of fossil-fueled electricity generators would accomplish this purpose.
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12 January 2001

Senator and Secretary of Energy l ,_J

Designee Spencer Abraham - o
1800 G Street NW
Washington D.C. 20006

Re: National Energy Policy
Dear Sen. Abraham:

I have written five opinion/editorials on our energy problems which I enclose,
plus an editorial by Mary L. Walker and a letter to President-elect Bush.

My main concern is that our national energy policy should give a prominent role
to nuclear energy, since it is the only affordable source that is clean, green, and non-
polluting. These outlandish sounding claims are explained in my editorials, which I
have been sending to dozens of major newspapers in the West and across the country.

The most immediate ways to deal with the energy crisis are calls for energy
conservation (including restoring tax credits for such) and gas powered peaking plants.
Next would be encouraging new baseline plants, but of what type?

Smoke from U.S. coal plants kill an estimated 30,000 per year and are a major
factor in global warming. Oil may be slightly better. Nuclear plants can now be built
in 4.5 years, using pre-approved plans, as was done for Tokyo Electric Power Co.
(see pages 76-77 of Nuclear Power: Villain or Victim? by Emeritus Professor Max W.
Carbon, who may be contacted for a copy at 608-831-3914 or by e-mail at
pbp@midplains.net).

I don’'t know if Congress has streamlined the application process yet, as
mentioned in the same pages of Carbon’s book (Clinton would probably have vetoed
it), but it would allow us to match the 4.5 year construction time. Congress should
also reimburse the power industry for lost investments in reprocessing under Pres.
Carter, and restore funding to the IFR program: These steps would give a needed
green light to the nuclear power industry, but also include elements to please some
environmentalists (cnergy conservation and progress on global warming or the Kyoto

protocols). :
Congratulations on your designation as Secretary of Energy.

Sincerely,

Forrret
Steven C. Barrowes, Ph.D.

Member, Scientists for Secure Waste Storage

Attachments
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HOLD ONTO THE FLASHLIGHTS (/ 12/ )

by Steven C. Barrowes, Ph.D.

A group of us young men seeking adventure took flashlights and set out to
explore an old mine near the Holladay Gun Club in the foothills overlooking Salt
Lake City. The old mine was a tangle of interconnected tunnels apd chambers,
which seemed to go on and on. We would never have gone in more than a few
feet without flashlights, not knowing where we could step safely.

One of our more sensible members started to worry about how long we had
been in and whether we knew the way out. By the time we-finally found our way
out an hour or two later, the faint blue of the deepening night sky was most
beautiful.

Flashlights got us in and, in spite of one or two going dim or out, ﬂashhghts
got us out again. While we were trying to remember the way out, it would have
been the sheerest folly to blame the tools that got us in there and try to find our
way out without flashlights.

In a similar way chemistry has been a tool with many benefits, but it has
also left us with chemical pollution byproducts in many places and many forms.
Chemistry got us into this predicament but is also the tool that can get us out, if
we restrict future pollution and spend the effort necessary to clean up the old
messes.
Radioactive pollution came mostly as a byproduct of the cold war nuclear
arms race and the peaceful production of electric power. The arms race was seen
as a matter of national survival, which allowed little attention to questions of
pollution. The nuclear power industry had confidence that safe methods of dealing
with the spent nuclear fuel (SNF) would eventually be found.

With the cold war ended and an accumulation of SNF to add to the weapons
byproduct waste, it is time to deal scientifically with the waste problems.
Research must be encouraged to find newer, cleaner solutions, unless these have
already been found. If they have been found, they must be put to good use and
further refined. Now is not the time to drop the flashlights and panic.

In fact science has found a way to greatly simplify nuclear waste problems.
The key is to reprocess the SNF or high level waste, completely separating the
fission products (true waste) from the actinides (uranium, plutonium and heavier
nuclei). The fission products can be melted into glass (vitrified) where they
become harmless after storage for only 300 years, not 10,000. The long-lived
actinide isotopes can be put into new fuel rods where they can be completely
burned in an Integral Fast Reactor (IFR) for clean energy.

Unfortunately the IFR program has been destroyed, but it could be
completely rebuilt because scientific articles about it still exist. Reprocessing of

(o ver)
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spent fuel was banned without financial compensation under the Carter
administration, yet authorized again under President Reagan. But because the huge
losses under Carter were never compensated for, the nuclear utilities have never
again invested hundreds of millions of dollars to start SNF reprocessing.

A number of our allies are reprocessing to recover the 95 percent of unused
fuel in SNF and/or to have a way to safely and completely use up old weapons
plutonium. Russia and Japan have even made a business of it, accepting old SNF
from other countries and netting their future energy supply in the process.
Meanwhile we are still bent on burying our future energy permanently in Yucca
Mountain, when it would be far wiser to store it above ground in Utah’s western
deserts, at either the Private Fuel Storage site on the Goshute Indian Reservation
or at the Pigeon Spur site, farther from civilization. This would make the SNF
- more accessible to us when reprocessing begins.

With the California electric power crisis affecting a dozen western states and
threatening to spread even further, it is time for the new Congress and the new
- Bush administration to think about solving this crisis by encouraging new nuclear
power plants. No other affordabie power would be as clean or avoid adding to
global warming. If instead we meet the need by doubling the number of U.S.
coal-fired power plants, the smoke may kill another 30,000 people yearly.
Radiation from American style nuclear plants has killed no one yet, and these
plants have a most enviable safety record.

The IFR program was dismantled by the Clinton/Gore administration,
apparently to please environmentalists who oppose all things nuclear and have little
foresight or concern for our future energy needs. Every form of affordable
electricity is opposed by one environmental group or another, leaving us facing a
power crisis with no new baseline power plants planned or under construction,
while we expect an increase of 60 percent in demand for electricity over the next
20 years. The IFR reactor itself was completely dismantled several years ago and
parts sent to several destinations to be destroyed. -Our leaders’ apparent plan was
to calmly dismantle the flashlights, scatter the parts, and then be surprised if, by
chance, panic ensued. 4

Dr. Steven C. Barrowes has taught phvsics at qeveral umvercmec and is 2 member

of Scientists_for Secure Waste Storag{_
]J of Utah, LSU in Louisiana, M>U 1n MussissIpp1, and ISU 1n
unnois.  You may contact Richard Wilson, Mallinckrodt Prof. of Physics at

Harvard, on SSWS, at 617-495-3387.) text 841
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2 January 2001
Re: Chernobyl: Nuclear Titanic

Dear Editor:

The parallels are strong. Both were engineered with too much confidence that no
disaster could happen to them, and thus with too little effort to build in safety
features. Both were also operated recklessly. :

The Titanic was built with too few lifeboats, the steel in the hull was too brittle,
and the captain continued at full speed even when warned of icebergs in the north
atlantic shipping lanes. The resulting disaster claimed 1,500 lives.

Russians have been known to ignore safety rules in their science and technology,
which one might expect from a totalitarian society where citizens could not sue for
damages and where the government could hide bad news.

Chernobyl type reactors are unstable at low power levels, where the plant manager
was running the plant at the time of the accident. In addition, against the advice
of the reactor staff, while he himself had no nuclear training, he was conducting
an experiment on the turbine and generator. To do his experiment he shut off
several control devices which would have automatically turned off the reactor.

What was he thinking?

After Titanic, U.S. and English maritime laws were tightened to insure safer
equipment and practices. There was no cry for shutting down all passenger ships
or claims that ships could never be run safely. Likewise, after a reckless-driver
accident there is no cry to ban all cars. Such illogic is only heard from activists
. against nuclear power.

Nuclear power plants, wherever U.S. style plants are used, have an enviable safety
record. They also save tens of thousands of U.S. lives yearly because they emit
no smoke, and they are the only affordable source of more electricity that doesn’t
increase global warming. Are they not the gateway to a healthier environment?

Sincerely,

Sc¥

Steven C. Barrowes, Ph.D. A
Member, Scientists for Secure Waste Storage text 295
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Antl-nuke activists ask for a complete
solution to the nuclear waste problem be-
fore allowing Intertm storage of spent nu-
clear (uel (SNF) on the Goshute reserva-
tlon or on Utah's other site at Pigeon Spur.
Thelr request makes very good sense, as
does looking before we leap or getting a
plan before committing ourselves to ac.
tlon.

What they don’t realize is that science
already has a good plan, a complete plan,
All that is lacking s getting the political
components lined up — getting the voters
and pollticlans to listen and understand
how well the plan would work.

Critics of the ldea of storing SNF at the
Gashute reservation or at Pigeon Spur, the
two U.S. sites which have applied for a li-
cense, very correctly complaln sbout a
plan to store material they have been told
will remain lethally radioactive for 10,000

years.

The little-known good news Is that scl-
ence can reprocess SNF In such a way that
the true waste or fisslon products are

Scientists Alreédy Have a Complete Solution for Spent Nuclear Fuel ’-

melted Into glass (vitrifled) and become
harmiess in less than 300 years, while the
remainder is put into new fuel rods to be
completely burned for clean energy.

The key to this great increase In safety
is to transfer all the actinides (uranium,
plutonlum, and heavier elements) into
new fuel rods, to be used for energy. With-
out any actinldes in the waste, no signifl-
cant waste Lsotope has a long half-life.

A new type of reactor called an Integral
Fast Reactor (IFR) uses these fuel rodsina
way that eventually burns up all the ac-
tinides for energy. The scientific problem
is thus solved by separating all usable fuel
from the true waste. In gpite of this, the
Clinton administration has stopped the
l}xl_l;{llng for continued research with the

Apparently, President Clinton followed
the Jead of environmentalists who for de-
cades have fought against nuclear electric
power with no regard for causing such en-
vironmental disasters as global warming
and the kllling of tens of thousands of U.S.
citizens yearly by smoke particulates from
coal- and oll {ired power plants.

This declsion against continuing the
IFR research program was damaging, but
not as damaging as the decision under
President Carter to ban U.S. reprocessing
of SNF. At that time the electric utliities
had one working reprocessing plant and

two others under construction, at a costof _

several hundred million dollars. These
were made useless by the ban.

Although President Reagan removed
the ban, the utilitles were never compen-
sated for thelr losses. Thus they still have
not restarted reprocessing for fear of more
such treatment from the government. A
blll in Congress to compensate those losses
and restore funding for the IFR program
would set this country on the path to a
complete and very posltive solution to its
nuclear waste challenges.

Solving our nuclear waste problem in
this manner has several bigadvantages: (1)
1t recovers the 85 percent unused uranium
In SNF to provide future energy; (2) it
greatly simplifies the waste problem, as
mentioned; (3) it provides a method for us-
Ing bomb-grade plutonium and U23$ ura-
nlum for clean energy, thus ellminating

old weapons stockplles; (4) it provides a
way to use up stockplles of U235depleted
uranium (mostly U238) left over from
weapons production; (5) It allows for
eventual discontinuance of coal- and ofl-
Mred power plants so the U.S. can meet the
greenhouses gas emlission limits set in the
Kyoto conference, and (6) it extends our
US. nuclear energy supply to last thou-
sands of years.

What is the price we must pay for all
these advantages? Very little,

In -previous edltorials, 1 have pointed
out the safety of shipping and storing SNF.
Not one person living along the buslest
railroad line could get the equivalent of a
fourth of one chest x-ray by leaning
agalnsi the fence while all 4,000 SNF casks
went by,

Using 30 mph dedicated trains, no cred-
ible accident would require an expensive
cleanup ot release radicactive material
into the alr, land or water. The nearest
residents to the Goshute project, 4% miles
away, would take atleast 20 years to get the
equivalent of one chest x-ray.

1 calculated the expected deaths along

the transportation route: The result was
less than one death, or closer to a zero-
chance of one death. .
The main price for these many beneflts"
is that we overcome our unfounded fears
and consider the realistic risks vs. bene-:
fits. The U.S. safety record for over 3,000
SNF shipments and for running 103 nu-
clear electric plants {s not one person
killed by radlation, yet, while after great.
safety improvements for coal miners,.
three dozen still are killed per year. N
Risks must be anal: and evaluated*
to make rational safety decislons, and our:
political leaders should listen carefully to.
sclentific experts on questions of science.
Wl capable political leaders be driven by*
irrational, non-mathematical, unsclentific:
opinions or seek diligently to reach a wise:
declsion in accord with the best informa.
tion avallable? v

Steven C. Barrowes has taught physics at;
several universisles, including U. of U., LSU,
in Loutsiana, MSU in Mississippl, and ISU.
in Rlinots, and is a member of Scientlsts for,
Secure Waste Storage. '
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To energy designeis:

1. Arthur Hoekstra, PE

~~ -

1/14/2001

Following is a recent article from the Buffalo News describing plans to heat
downtown and a copy of my letter to Marc A. Coppola. Also enclosed is a copy of the title

page of my patent, which is ideally suited to installations like this.

- —

As I explained to Mr. Coppola, my letterhead shows PEy-which shows that I no
longer practice engineering. I am 80 years old and I let my license expire. I had my vision
years ago but I was never successful in marketing the idea because energy was so cheap that
there was no interest. Today however epergy costs are high as Mr. Pitts in the article says,

. “particular interest is in central urban areas where energy costs are skyrocketing.

The city of Buffalo would need engineering help and finances to help them follow my
ideas but the concept will also be ideal for many communities across the country and across
the world. I hope that someone will take advantage of my design..

Sincerely,

1. Arthur Hoekstra

Panel to study
ways to heat
_downtown

By THOMAS J. DOLAN
News Seqff Reporter .
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Anne and Hugh Simmons j

January 14, 2001

2001 002475 1/30 A 11:35

Hon: Spencer Abraham, Secretary
U.S. Department o. Enengy

Dear Mr. Secretary:

The new administration is to be commended for suggesting the need for a national energy
policy. I believe that one that is concerned with our grandchildren's future will be the one
that will make the most economic and political sense. I hope it will include the following

elements.

1. Use our national lands and preserves in an environmentally sensitive way to increase
domestic production. Provide incentives so that "stripper™ wells can continue to
produce. Its infrastructure is already in place; why waste it?

2. Continue and expand the subsidies to encourage the use of ethanol. It is a win-win
situation for the environment, our agriculture industry and our trade balance.

3. For the long haul, develop by every means possible (research, subsidies and tax
policy) the great potential of solar energy. First don't be deterred by the earlier
failures in this. Those of us in the American Plains know that there are enough sunny
days and prevailing winds to provide the whole country with all the electrical energy
we will ever need. We just need to be willing to make the research and infrastructure
investment to get it. It is important for another reason. Japan already has a leg up on
us in photovoltaiac energy for the world market. Get your staff to find out what Sanyo

and Kyocera are doing. There is going to be a huge world market for such devices
and we could be the leaders in it.

If you have read this far, I want to thank you for listening. Best wishes for a very
successful congr&csiqnal session.

wel

P.S. Congratulations on your appointment. We need people who can help guide the new
president to the center of American thought with policies that will have broad appeal. We
don't need to go through another "barely made it" election,

i

: 20477
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81557 DR. CARREON BLVD. SUITE A3
INDIO. CALTFORNIA 92201
(760) 347-4664

TEC

January 23, 2001

Secretary Spencer Abraham
Department of Energy
1000 Independence SW
Washington DC 20585

Re: ENERGY POLICY

.Dear Secretary Abraham:

Congratulations of your appointment as Secretary of
Energy. And particularly pleased to see a Michigan man

honored.

On a recent cruise I met a retired Texas geophysicist*
who had worked on oil projects in countries all over the
world. He understands the practical facts about the oil
business, worldwide capacities and the "Archiles Heel",
namely refinery capacity.

My thought is that he would be a good person to talk
to while you are working on an Enerqgy Policy for the United
States. As an 0ld trial lawyer and Judge, I know the impor-
tance of learning the practical facts before making a deter-
mination. ' - -

Good luck in your new position.

Very truly yours,

léég;é;ﬂ%iﬁzé;ék;ilyéi\

VRichard M. Marsh

RMM/1s

* . KERN ,[— _ | |
(IZLYDE W s_l b é
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Geomew.ash Thiis porSies can ipin(s mowih. . -
President of the United States o 2V IAN 220] D $RY30RISERSS
The White House -
1800 Pennsytvania Avenue s CMARLLE S \  CAmADELL |
Washington D.C.

= ~ o
Subject: US Energy Crisis & Related Problems ... / __ _ -~
Dear President Bush: w > -

. 4
| would fike to congratulate you on your insuguration and wish you well in your next 3 years in
office. | appreciate the concise legisiative program you have laid out, however, there is an
immediate domestic problem, which was not included and will grow to crisis proportions if not
handled immediately from your office.

i was the senior supply officer of Gulf Oil Corporation during the 1974 and 1880 energy crises.
The current power situation in Catifomia added to the pricing problems for heating oll and natural
pas in the North features the same public hysteria and polltical accusations of those earber
periods. In all supply crises the political solutions are generally wrong. Former Israell Foreign
Minister Abba Eban once said: "History teaches us that men and nations behave wisely once they
have exhausted all other altematives.” The US did not bohave wisely in 1974 or 1880 and your
administration has the opportunity to cofrect the imational actions in those earfier periods that are
adversely gffecting our nation today and are exacerbating the current situation.

The goid rush of technology stocks ended with the government's assault on Microsoft. The
judge's decision on the suit triggered the NASDAQ meltdown and a trickle down effect that
reaches a very wide group of cltizens. dot.com company employees now have worthiess stock
options and are scrambiing to meet the monthly payments on their new Mercedes and mansions.
Day traders used their iife savings to cover margin cafis. The savings rate for the US has been
negative for the last year.
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Starting in the 1680s a variety of counter productive forces were introduced 10 our society which
ultimately has jead us-to the path of becoming & third world nation in terms of quaily of ife and
civil frustration. Auofwummpmuammvebeense!fhm AsPooooneasdd'Wohm
metthoonemyandmbus
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Specificaily:

1) The two major power suppliers on the west coast Southem Califomia Edison and Pacific Gas
and Electric are nearing bankruptcy. A similar situation susfaced eartier in the Midwest and
was ignored. Califomia’s power problems will Sspread to other states if action is not
immediate. These problems effect the entire population -and are a major driving force in
reduced economic activity by companies and individuals.

A recent Wall Street Joumal article on Califomia states: "Rolling blackouts shut down
businesses, dimmed househokis and threatened California’s citrus crop. People were
trapped in elevators and traffic was sharled. Supemmarkets were crowded with customers
buying fiashlights and firewood. California Steel industries Inc. shut down its stee! rolling
lines.” Other reports have smak businesses closed and/or on the vesge of bankruptcy.

No new power plants have been built in Califomia in the last 10 years as a result of the chaos
of dereguiation and the onerous environmental regulations. These points can be argued
endlessly but the fact remains that electric power usage continues to grow at an aggressive
rate and peak shaving equipment has become base load equipment with rofling blackouts
and massive price increases during the peak periods.

2) Excessive gasoline, natural gas and heating od prices have also impacted US economic
development over the same time period. Nation wide heating oil, diese! fuel and natural gas
prices are in fact directly reisted to the California electric power prices. But petroleum
products prices would have risen imespective of the electric power crisis. NoO new refineries
have been bullt in the US since 1975 and during the 1880s refining capacity in the US was
reduced from 18.5 1o 15.5 miflion barmeis per day as refiners decided to shut down faciiities
rather than install govemnment mandated equipment which added no valuve to the finished

products.

As a separate issue petroleum products have greatly reduced fungibility. This means that
products may no longer be easily transferred from one region of the country to another to
balance supply shortages because of regional EPA and CARB regulations which give rise to
a geographical patchwork of incompstible quality specifications. As with electric power,
petroleumn product demand will continuve to grow with no matching construction of new
Finally, imported ofl has risen from 37% Of US demand in 1880 to 52% in 2000 and will grow
w&%wmnnnwantMMemymThsbammﬂnmw
economy via our balance of payments.

AAmmwmmmgwmm.mamw.mbmbym
direct insage of King ibn Saud; they are now al over 70. The policies of both Iran and lraq
are aiways to create mischief for Saudi Arabia with the intention to bringing down the current
govemment. AddRionally, problems with the religious fundamentalists Wahhabis within Saucdi
Arabia have not changed in the last 25 years. The only US government officials who totaily
understood the Muslim nations were Kermit Roosevelt and Jim Akins and Mr. Akins left Saudi
Arabia in the mid-1870s.

The hand over of the government to the naxt generation of Saudis will probably occur on your
watch with the potential for a high degree of instability. if Saudi Arabia falls 50 do Qatar,
Kuwait and the Emirates. This will leave the US (and the rest of the world) extremely
vuinerable to an insecure crude supply. Think about the iranian revolution and the start of the
iranian-iraqi war in 1980; this period should be considered relatively minor compared to the
falt of Saudi Arabia to a Saddam Hussein or his Saudi equivalent.

-2-
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3)mepwlﬁmnmnoe@mhasmachedambcalmmﬂsbadumtoaﬂmadmeasweﬂ
as a very inefficient business environment. in addition to the frustration of long traffic delays,
commuting by automobile compared to rail transportation is extremely inefficient on an energy
use basis. During the last 12 months there were significant gains on San Francisco's' rail
system in direct response to high gasoline prices.

Jet fuel consumption is impacted directly by a transportation system that uses fuel sitting on
the ground, cirding in hoiding pattems and diverting passengers to the wrohg locations.
Hydrocarbons used as jet fuel compete directly with demand for home heating ofl, diesel fuels
and power plant fuel. A quarter of alt flights, affecting 116 miltion travelers, were delayed,
canceled or diverted in 1999. Customer complaints were up 16% over the prior year. As the
air travel infrastructure approaches 100% of operating capacity any minor problems quickly
expand exponentially to the entire US transportation grid. As with power and refined product
demand, mmmmmumtommmammmmm
mdihasbeenmadequateformelastwyaars ‘

Most of the technology to solve these problems has been available for years and has been
implemented in other countries. The bureaucratic impediments to the solution are home grown
and must be dealt with politically.

In any problem solving activity - whether the problem is economic, political or technical — there
are seversl degrees of freedom. Once you have set limits on certain degrees of freedom the
outcome becomes a known solution. Thefolommamhnnstommdﬁmm
need 10 be inciuded in any US energy policy.

~A) Limit US reliance on foreign sourced hydrocarbons
B) Umit environmental potiutants

C) Limit US balance of payments

D) Limit gliobal warming

AR of these limits con be reached with a rational energy policy and at the same time expand
economic growth. However, no matter how may rocket scientists are locked in 8 room to solve
the US-enetyy and economic problems the answer will aways come out the seme. In terms of 8
rational enpergy policy technical solutions will take 5 to 10 ysars but political action required to
implement theS3 technice! sojutions is required immediately. There are some short term solutions
which violate the above limits in order to protect the economy and national security but the
ultimste solution must result in a reduction in the use of hydrocarbons and & reduction in foreign
energy imports as well as a reduction in govemnmmental impediments to the solution.

Exhibit 1 provides the basis for a rational energy poiicy. | have enclosed a document which gives
the logic for sach of the 10 points as well as @ paper | presented 20 yaars ago 10 8 wide variety of
-govemment bodies, public forums and university groups. Sadly the US situation is worse todsy
than & was in 1980, Ihmdsoemlosodapaperbmicopmpuodln1mmmhasbeen

ignored. The results are now in; we were right.

| am not looking for a federal job. However, | have had considerable first hand experience with
consuming and producing countries’ ol minisiers, US govemment agencies and consumer

groups during periods of instabiiity. | lived through govesnmental biuriders in similar crisis periods.
umdmwsmlmmmmmmmmm1mm

your staff and the Energy Department.

cnanesL. Campbel

‘2 5 200 | -3-




Exhibit 1
A REALISTIC NATIONAL ENERGY POLICY

Short Term Sojutions ) o

1)

2

L

3)

4)

5)

6)
7

8)

8)

Retum electric power to a regulated format of 1990 with modifications for co-
generation and power supplied by small businesses and individuals to preferentially
enter the grid. Thecounh'yhadaloweostandemmeiymﬁablepmrsystemmbl
deregulation was instituted.

Retumn to US gasoline, heating oil and diesel fuel specifications of 1990 to provide
fungible products.

Toma- utions
Reduce govermmental restraints that impede the immediate installation of coal fired

power generating facilities by individual local companies as well as new nuciear
plantsmdmhmgcapaaty

Settpamﬁmalcompanywbuildnudearpowplmtswimammonblandesign
and plants operated by graduate electrical engineers.

Install high speed electric train service in high population density areas of the US
using a common technoiogy.

Sent up a national research program to reduce the cost of photovolitaic cells.

Set up a govemment purchasing program for fleets of electric cars to be used by
government employees.

Through txation of petroleumn products and/or taxation of new vehicle

Mmmnmmmmmmmwmmmmwgm-

vehicie purchases.

wmammmmmwmwwm
plants on the US Guif Coast using westemn coal reserves transported by pipeline

shury and imports.

10) Open govemmental lands_to oil/gas exploration.
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A REALISTIC ENERGY POLICY

Degrees of Fresdom

The WMng are limits to degrees of freedom which are required in any US
- energy policy.

A) Limit US reliance on foreign sourced hydrocarbons
B) Limit environmental poliutants

C) Limit US balance of payments

D) Limit global warming Limit global warming

-Short Term Solution

1) Retum electric power to a regulated format of 1990 with modifications for co-
generation and power supplied by small businesses and individuals to

preferentially enter the grid.

Electric power is unlike any other commodity. There is no technical capability to store
power. There is no technology available to import power except from contiguous
nations

Thers are two peak periods during each day — moming and evening. There are aiso
seasonal peaks. Storage capacity for these peak periods can only be met by a large
axcass of generating equipment which is idle a very high percentage of the time and
transmission grids which are normally under utilized.

Prior to dereguiation all power generating companies were local monopolies with a
pricing structure related to capital cosis which provided guaranteed rates and
allowed the companies to have idie standby equipment 1o cover the peak needs of
their customers. Service was axtremely reliable and the costs very low.

New power plants are nol. being constructed to provide excess capacity

wmmmmmammmm
more severe about the same time as dereguiation was being proposed. However,
the primary reason that companies are not building new capacity is that rates are no
longer guaranteed and no one is going to construct plants that sit idie most of the

The Midwest gave a forewaming of the effect of the “free market® in the summer of
1998 when Federal Energy Sales, a new small energy market company, defaulted
on power contracts and threw chaos into an already stressed power

and rolling blackouts for the entire area.
-8-




2)

No one seems to understand that the underlying problem is related to an
assessment of degrees of freedom. If you give companies a monopoly position and a
guaranteed rate of retum on their assets in exchange for guaranteed supply they will
comply. if you give them the freedom to act as entrepreneurs with no guarantee of
retums they will provides only those assets that will generate profits. With no
gmmmpmﬁtmhdmeswmd\smabmostdhehmewamngforamntem
peak in power no one will build the peak shaving equipment.

The1998nﬁd—wastaisiswasawamupforCalﬁom5a.Nonewfadliﬁesravabeen
built in the last 10 years, the excess peak shaving equipment is no longer sitting idie
and Southem California Edison and Pacific Gas and Electric are basically bankrupt
becauseCaMom:amgulatorsdomtanowamemarlm-ra passing high spot

" prices on to the consumer.

paradoxnsthatSCEandPG&EmfomdtoseﬂoﬂSO%ofMpowar
generating facilities to companies such as Southem, Duke Energy, Reliant Energy,
Williams, Dynegy, Calpine and NRG. it was felt that this would bring competition to
the markets. The result is that these companies will make record profits in a *free
market” while SCE and PG&E will go bankrupt with regulated retail prices. This wili
ultimatety reduce the California power industry to the level of a third worid nation with
continual rolling black-outs, forced shutdown of air conditioning units by private
citizens, loss of industries which consume large amounts of power because they
can't pay their bills, etc.

Put the power industry back the way it was in 1990 with a modification to aliow co-
generation and any small producer to sell excess power to the local
monopoly. Calfomia is the 6" largest economy in the world and has an enormous
direct and indirect affect of the total economy in tha US. The power problem affects
private citizens as well as the large companies. This is the first thing to fix to keep the
country out of a recession.

Retum to US gasoline, heating oil and diesel fuel specifications of 1990 and
retumn to fungible products.

Since the earty 1960s increasingly strict limits have been set by the EPA and CARB
which limit the prior ability to move liquid petroleum products between regions of the

country and reduced the possibility of imports when there are shortsges causad by

unpianned refinery shutdowns. Lead was removed from gasoiine in the lats 1960's,
volatility limits reduced the use of butanes, aromatic contert was restricted and

reformudated/oxygenated gasolines were required by the mid-1880s.

Al of these actions have lead to extremely complicated supply situations since they
were applied selectively to various cities and regions. The problem is exacerbated by
the continued need for different product properties in summer and winter. A further
complication is added by the fact that refineries in Texas and Louisiana supply
products to the Midwest and East which by requiation have different specifications
than the Southem markets. _




Quality differences for kerosene and diesel fue! reduced the fungibility of these
products during the same time period. The need for these stringent controls was
never verified. Revisit these regulations and relax some of the specifications to
reduce the shortage situations that have arisen because of the regulations. Providing
similar specifications in all regions of the country will go a long way toward
eliminating local supply crises via inter-regional product transfers.

Long Term Solutions

3) Reduce governmental restraints that impede the immediate instaliation of coal
fired power generating faciiities by individual local companies as well as new
nuciear power plants and new refining capacity.

NonewnfmﬁeshavabomminforZSyaatsandmdsﬁngmﬁumm
down rather than make the massive investments required by law for environmental
issues. Nuciear power was halted because of the massive delays caused by
reguiatory requirements. Dereguiation and environmental constraints have detayed
conventional power piant construction. The current crises in natural gas, power, and
petroleum product shortages will continue to get worse with rising demand and no
new facilities.

‘New coal fired power plants will violate the carbon dioxide limits — i.e. globa! warming
~ but this is a tradeoff to obtain low cost power in the short term. lnﬂwlongbnn

these plants will be phased out and reptaced by nuciear and solar energy.

4) Set up a national company to build nuciear powesr plants with a common plant
design and plants operated by graduats electrical engineers.

Nearly all of the countries in the industrial world ~ Japan, Taiwan, Korea, Sweden,
Germany, England and France - have developed programs for the rational use of
nuciear power. Follow the French model that has successfully converted the country
to & nuciear power base. Obtain French technology for reprocessing nUCIesr wasts.
The reprocessing may not be as economical as using new materials, however, it is
Any arguments against nuciear power related to cost are 8 myth. The costly over

runs of the 1970s and 18803 were a direct resuit of the length of time required to get
approvais and not the cost of construction.

-~ -

mmymum:mmmmmmm&:m
problem since the beginning of nuciear power. The Chemoby! problems were the
same as every other facet of USSR industry. in a centraily planned economy nathing
works. B

Currently operating nuciear plants were all designed by different companies and are
operated by people with kimited understanding of the processes. Use a common
design for all new plants with nuciear engineers a3 plant operators to add a higher
lovel of safety to the operation. Nuciear power eliminatas emissions, reduces the
need for foreign hydrocarbons and improves the balance of payments.

-8-




5) Install high speed electric train service in high population density areas of the
US using a common technology.

Japan, Germany and France have high speed electric rail transportation systems.
France coupled their rail systemm to a nuclear power program. The use of rail systems
would reduce the congestion at major airports as well as reduce gasoline, diesel and
jot fuel use. The French model reduces emissions and reliance on foreign oil and

improves the balance of payments.

Follow the models of cities such as Amsterdam and Geneva where a single terminal
services air, rail and bus transportation. In all major US cities install high speed rail
service between the city center and the airport as in Tokyo, London and Rome.

6) Mupamﬁomlmumhprognmtondmﬁncodofpho&ovohlcedb.

Photovoltaic cells have come a long way since the 1860's. The cost has dropped
dramatically over the last 30 years and the use of photowvoltaic power is now
competitive with other power generating schemes in some instances. Make an
intensive effort to improve the efficiency and lower the cost of this power source.

If every private residence in the US had a roof of siicon tiles feeding power back nto
the grid during non-peak periods the US would meast all of the degree of freedom
limits plus provide an energy source that wouid be totally immune from the types of
problems which occur with the temporary loss of a single large facility.

Photovoltaic power and electric automobiles are the uitimate individual transportation
goal and reduce both nuciear and fossil fuel power generation as well as emissions.

7) Set up a govemnment purchasing program for flests of electric cars to be used
by government empioyees.

The US energy market is really a liquid fuels markst I the major automobie
companies had spent as much for research on battery capacity as they have on
internal combustion improvements we would have an acceptable électric automobiie.
We went from no where in space © the moon in 10 years. The battery operated car
axists; the only drawback is a battery with a low driving range capability. Force the
mmaoommmpurd"asadaﬂeetdsooo“nbamdﬁmobwnm
"to be used in the Washington, DC area.

Forcompoﬁﬁvadivusitybuywmmmswmamtmbﬂempmm
will aliow a critical mass for the development work on battery life and range, battery
changing stations and the instatlation of recharging faciitias in parking fots and home
mmwmmmmmhmmm
years to kesp automobile engines warm in the winter.

The ultimats goal in a 20 ~30 year period is t0 have a large portion of the US
automaobile fieet battery driven and powered by a grid which is fed from large nuciear

.9-




There is much cumrent market spin about hybrid electric-gasoline cars. These models
sometimes consider the use of hydrogen in fuel cells. Reforming natural gas and
heavier liquid hydrocarbons produce hydrogen but aiso produce carbon dioxide ~ i.e.
global warming. Thase automobiles will still require onboard liquid fuels for reforming
in the wehicle or the automobiles will have to be refueled from service stations
handfing liquid or gaseous hydrogen. Consﬂerhsasnﬂﬁaudmﬂuzdenwms

8) Through taxation of petroleum products and/or taxation of new wvehicle
purchasss aliow markets to penalize low mile/galion vehicles and reward high
mile/galion vehicle purchases.

New refinery construction is not required if demand for petroleum products is
reduced. A good portion of the increase in gasoline demand is from the use of low
miles per gallon SUVs. There are two methods available to restrict gasoline
consumption: ,

a) The most unpalatable politically is 0 tax gasoline consumption with rates
which are equal to the European countries — i.e. $3.00/gal total cost. Use the
increased tax revenue to fund the deveiopment of a high speed rail system.

b) Use a neutral tax approach on ail new vehicie purchasas. Add a tax to high
gasoline consumption cars/SUVs and give a tax credit on the purchase of all
high mileage cars. This will not affect anyone’s standard of living. High
income peopie stil have the option of buying a koary automobile. For anyone
buying a high mile per galion automobile the tax rebate plus lower gasoline
consumption afiows them o save or spend more on other consumer items
which is good for the economy.

With either & or b there are obvious savings via reduction in balance of

payments, reduced reliance on foreign sourced energy and reduced emissions.

9) Set up a national company to construct and operate coal liquefaction and

gasification plants on the US Gulf Coast using westem coal reserves
mmpi:.mdbyplpol&nslmryandknmcwﬂmihrpmtshm
Virgini

Thufaamro is preserted for two reasons: » ' , )
a) !mmmmawhmmmmmlms.

b) Most importantly provide experience with worlkd scale coal conversion piants
mmuwvmmumwmm.
Obtain the processing knowledge from South Africa. This- piece of an energy policy
violates the global warming kimits but it will only be used on a massive scale ¥ the US
has jost access to major crude off supplies in the Middie East. Work! scale plants are
needed to allow the rapid construction of similar plants i needed later for energy
-10-




10)

Open governmental lands to oil/gas expiloration.

This will provide a reduction in foreign exchange. It will also improve our energy
security. However, It does nothing for the current energy crisis which is a shortage
of power plants and refinerias not crude oil availability.

There has never been a shortage of crude. In fact there has always been a
wotidwide surpius of productive capacity. The US has a very low ratio of reserves to
consumption. For maximum strategic value any crude found on federal land should
be developed but shut in for the eventual use during intemational emergencies
provided sufficient liquid fuel savings are generated by other means to reduce the
balance of payments problem. Simply stated we have very small crude reserves and
weshouldbeusmoﬁmmhmsaudemdmmmpemdsofm

SMMMMuamu&beﬂarememencymﬁmﬂnSPRMnﬁm

- and quite frankly not of sufficient size to handie any major supply disruption. The

major international ol companies controlied most of the oil reserves in the Middle
East in the 1960s. Productive capacity was in excess woridwide as it is today. This
excess capacity was used to smooth out supply variations. Unproduced oil stored in
the ground with variable production rates was used to minimize expensive above
ground tankage that would have been required with foad production rates. :

-11-
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From: | ;m 01/26/2001 04:16 AM GMT

To: president@Whitehouse.GOV

cc: .
Subject: Energy policy

From:
Michael Smith

B

I appreciate you taking the lead in formulating a national energy policy with
a

balance between new energy production and generation and the need to conserve
resources and live more simply. The previous administration listened too wuch
to the conservationists who falsely believe we can just conserve our way out
of )

an energy shortage. The oil fields under the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge
need to be drilled but with care to do as little harm to the environment as
possible. Natural gas on our nation's public and private lands need more
attention. If we are going to use natural gas as a primary fuel in this
country, we need to ensure a steady supply and price. At the same time, we
need to once again try to increase fuel mileage standards to reduce our
consumption of o0il and pollute less. I trust that your administration will
have the courage to intiate these much needed reforms. Thank you for your
time.

President Bush:

Sincerely,

Michael Smith

29490
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Dr. William H. Hannum

b

26 January 2001

‘The Honorable Spencer Abraham, Secretary
U. S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Congratulations on your selection as Secretary of the Department of Energy. You have a great
challenge, coming in after many years of political correctness masquerading as energy policy. h
is perhaps fortunate that the current California electricity problems are leading to an open
discussion of the options and challenges.

1 have recently retired from a 40+ year career in energy, which included some 25 years with DOE
and its predecessor agencies. Energy is a topic that ] fee] strongly about, and where 1 claim some

expertise.

I am enclosing a brief essay, in hopes that this will contribute to a constructive discussion. You
may use this essay and its ideas in any way you see fit, with or without attribution.

With my best wishes.

Yours truly,

cc: Senator Peter Fitzgerald |
Senator Richard Durbin
Representative Judy Biggert



S T

Energy Policy

An Essay

William H. Hannum, PhD
Introduction

Energy is the engine that drives the economy. A healthy economy results from the constructive
application of material, energy and inteliect. This essay discusses the curtent state of the energy
sector in the U. S. (and by extension, in the industrial world). Prior to the 1950s, energy was
largely a local matter, except for the transport of coal, largely for the production of steel, and the
distribution of refined petroleum products for transportation.

A variety of competing forces in the 1950s and 1960s revolutionized the energy market, both in
supply and consumption. Prior to that time, coal was essentially a monopoly industrial-energy
source. John L. Lewis and his United Mineworkers Union set out to take advantage of this
monopoly. But then, gas pipe lines were built from Texas to the East, and coal was no longer
used for residential and commercial heating. The response by the utilities was to turn o nuclear
power, depriving coal of much of that market. On the world market, the Suez crisis cut off Mid-
east oil to Western Europe until super-tankers were built to go around Africa, and consequently
anywhere in the world. Suddenly, oil became available as a world-wide energy resource. Coal
tesponded by retreating 1o its tole as an active competitor. The world energy market had
become, in the terms of a classic British Parliamentary study, a “four-fuels” economy: gas, oil,
coal and nuclear.

The next major evolution in the world enesgy market was the realization by Sheik Yamani that
Mid-east ojl was in fact an essential product being priced by consurners, not by the markel. His
MIT economics education suggested that he could do otherwise. OPEC was formed, and oil
went from $2 per barrel to $20 overnight, and we had the first of the several oil crises of the
1970s. The U. S. government was called on for the first time 1o formulate a national energy
strategy. The result was “underwhelming,” and we had our first of many non-policies.

So what are the prospects now? The situation can be analyzed in term of the various energy
- supply componenits.

Coal

Coal is an apparent and obvious energy resource. The resource is abundant, both domestically
and world-wide. The environmental implications, both in mining and in burning, strongly
suggest that well controlled central-station uses (electrical generation or industrial heat) are the
proper application of coal, but it would be foolish to look to this as 2 monopoly energy source for:
such application. The one environmental consequence which is not easily addressed is CO-2
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release from combustion, whether global warming ultimately proves to be a serious concern or
not.

Qil

-Oil is perhaps nature’s most valuable energy assef because of its high energy centent and
transportability. Beyond the question of spending history’s inventory of this resource in a few
generations by the rich, the major difficulty with this resource is its geographic distribution. The
U.S. has already largely consumed its allocation of oil, and there is a serious price that will be
paid for relying on the resources located elsewhere. Our massive dependence on imported oil is
clearly destabilizing the world balance of power, and this destabilization will only become more
and more serious unless oil use patterns are rapidly reversed.

Oil should be used where the combination of energy content and transportability are best used,
such as transportation. Central station use should be used with caution (this does appear to be a
reasonable use of certain residual crude oils).

Natural Gas

Natural gas is arguably at least as valuable as oil, in that burning is easier and the particulate
release is negligible. Distributed consumption is the major advantage of this source, and the
application should be focused there, such as in home heating. The recent “electricity price crisis”
in California and “heating cost crisis” in New England are clear evidence of the folly of excess
reliance on natural gas for bulk consumption such as for electricity generation. While importing
natural gas from Canada (where much of our natural gas now originates) is less frightening than
imporiation of oil from the Mid-east, it still has its risks.

Nuclear

Nuclear power for electricity had its hey-day in the 1960s, but fell out of favor because of several
strategic errors, some by the government and some by industrial firms. On the industrial side
(both manufacturers and utilities), nuclear power plants were sold to utilities which did not have
the competence and management depth to properly operate these plants; the complexity of the
plants was obscured; and the sales clearly outpaced the understanding of safety concerns. While
the only people hurt by the Three Mile Island accident were the share-holdets, this incident
clearly demonstrated the risks were underestimated by the operators and overestimated by the
regulators. The technology has now largely caught up, and utility deregulation has led to an
almost total consolidation in the industry, resolving concerns over competence and depth of
management in the U. S, .
On the government side, the major error was in accepting responsibility for “closing the fuel-
cycle;” i.e., resolving what to do with spent nuclear fuel, and how 1o dispose of nuclear wastes.
The government did not deliver on either of these. A minor diversion is required here, before
returning to projections as to the appropriate role for nuclear power. One of the key mantras of
the nucjear power advocates is to maintain a pure separation between civilian and military
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applications of nuclear technology. This is unrealistic. Uranium resources were developed first
for military needs; enrichment technologies and facilities were developed for the military. Much
of the fuel and material technology was developed for military applications. It was also assumed
(incorrectly) that the technology for closing of the fuel cycle was available based on weapons
processing technology, and that arrangements for disposal of nuclear wastes would be put in
place to serve the needs of military programs. This unfulfilled interdependence. has resulted in
much finger pointing and inaction.

So what is the actual current situation. Closing the fuel cycle by recycling is clearly feasible, but
it appears to most analysts to make nuclear power only marginally competitive economically.
There is concern over *high-level wastes” generated by current recycle technologies, but this is
nonsense. The DOE West Valley Demonstration Project showed that reducing recycle wastes to
a permanently stable wastc form is straightforward. The fact that DOE has been unable to
satisfactorily process such wastes from comparable processing at the defense siles says more
about DOE management that about the underlying technology. This is discussed further under
*DOE Management of Energy Technology Development,” below.,

Given the current glut of uranium caused by the end of the cold-war weapons programs, there is
no rush to recycle. We should endorse the de-facto moratorium on fuel recycling, and support a
directed program to develop advanced recycle technologies, so as to have these available within a
decade, when we will have worked through the current glut of enriched uranium.

As for waste disposal, this is a highly politicized issue which overlooks the facts of the situation.
There are three risk phases for nuclear wastes. For the first 10 years or so, short lived fission
products cause a direct radiation hazard, and the high level wastes need to be secured for such a
period. This is perfectly straightforward, and is currently practiced by ail nuclear applications.
Following this period, there remain two residual risks, one of a few hundred years and one semi-
permanent. The shorter period risk (Cs, Sr) is readily managed by any of several technologies
such as transforming the wasltes into a glass form. The long term hazard is comparable in
magnitude to that posed by the original ore, so the challenge is to handle this material in a

fashion which does not significantly increase the pre-existing risk occurring in nature. Again,
there is no crisis here, and the policy should be to stabilize wastes, and safely store these wastes

for the first two hazard cycles, either passively are actively. The residual risk is so modest that it
can'safely be left 1o future generations to find a convenient remedy.

Proliferati

One of the most contentious coricerns raised about nuclear power, particularly if a tie between
civilian and military applications is acknowledged, is the concern over proliferation of nuclear
weapons. This concern is 1eal, but has almost no bearing on whether nuclear power should be
deployed or not. It is pointless to observe that the issue would not exist if nuclear weapons and
the associated technologies had never been developed.

There are two practical types of nuclear weapons, one based on enriched uranium, the other
based on plutonium. The technologies for making a weapon with enriched uranium and that for
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enriching uranium are widely known and feasible. An effective inspection program, such as is
administered by the IAEA, is necessary, quite separate from whether of not there is civilian
nuclear power. It is arguably easier to inspect in the presence of a civilian program.

To make a plutonium weapon, other than as an isolated terrorist device, requires highly complex
and sophisticated equipment, facilities, and technology. Such plutonium as exists in any realistic
civilian fuel cycle makes no significant contribution to making a plutonium weapon. There are
vast quantities of plutonium left over from weapons programs. Safeguards exist, and need to be
kept current based on military weapons materials and programs. A civilian nuclear power
program does not change this requirement either in type or magnitude.

Mther Technologies (e.g. Solar, wind)

There are an number of other energy sources which deserve consideration as niche contributors,
but none of these other than hydro-electricity constitute significant substitutes for the bulk energy
sources discussed above.

Solar hot water is effective in many parts of the country, but attempts to promote this in the
Carter era failed to make much of an inroad. This still makes sense and should be encouraged as
a niche contribution.

Solar electric, on the other hand, is clearly a highly specialized application. Claims of the
promoters not withstanding, this technology provides no substitute for bulk sources discussed
above.

Wind power, likewise, may have a niche, but there seems to be little basis for continuing the
major subsidies provided to this technology. Where this makes economic sense it will be used,
but its potential is limited.

Hydro-power is a proven contributor, but in the U. S., it is generally considered that most of the
environmentally acceptable sites have already been used. There remains a significant potential
rolc for low-head hydro-power.

Conpservation

Some argue that conservation is the best response to energy supply concemns. To fairly

. appreciate this approach, it is necessary to go beyond the politicized terminology.
“Conservation™ means two quite different things: either xmproved efficiency, or doing without.
Doing without is not easily endorsed. .
There can be no argument with improved efficiency. Perhaps the most egregious inefficiencies
today is the use of natural gas for electricity, where the net efficiency is about 40%, whereas for
home heating, the efficiency is essentially 100%. On auto gas mileage, considerable
improvements have been made, and further incremental improvement is feasible, but some of the
more exireme “improvements” come at the cost of safety, comfort and utility. There are
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alternatives, such as fuel-cell propulsion technologies which have significant promise. The
electric automobile is attractive, but the infrastructure implications are substantial.

A much more effective transportation initiatives would be to electrify the U. S. rail system.
Massive federal funds are used to provide the interstate highway system, perhaps one of the most
significant infrastructure developments of the twentieth century. A federally ofganized program
to electrify the rail system would open up vast efficiency opportunities. This is an area where the
U. S. is far behind all other industrialized countries. This would also provide substantial
opportunilies'for substitution of other mass fuels for oil, and would encourage freight to move on
the rails rather than on the highways.

DOE Management of Energy Technology Development

DOE has, since its inception, shown ilself to be incompetent in managing energy technology
development. DOE’s stewardship has been based on political prerogatives and jobs for
constituents. The direct DOE internal structure has gone from fairly direct technical
management, or at least goal setting and evaluation, to a system of hiring contractors to develop

programs, and other contractors to manage contractors, who in turn manage other contractors.
Each project is now overlaid with layer after layer of administrators.

The contractors at the end of the chain have responded, more often than not, by pursuing job
security without reference to achievement of any rationally defined objective, because there have
been none. As noted above, even high importance tasks such as stabilizing high level wastes at
nuclear weapons sites have taken a back seat to the assurance of stable budgets and staffing.

A house cleaning to rid the Department of ideologues, and the termination of the multilayered
oversight and management contractors will permit the pursuit of an objective oriented energy
policy, but even this will be meaningless without the development of a rational, sensible plan.

Conclusi I R Jati

Options to affect copsumption are limited. It is clear that there is no means of substantially
reducing consumption in the short term without serious economic impact. Continued marginal
improvements in efficiency can be made, but there seems to be few other opportunities.

Rather than to abandon hope, dramatic initiatives in the near term should be undertaken, even
though their impact will not be seen for some years. During the next decade, a major initiative
should be undertaken to move away from oil consumption by electrifying the railroad system,
and major efforts to discourage bulk burning of natural gas. This, coupled with corresponding
supply initiatives, will re-stabilize the world energy situation.

In the long term, technologies which could offer other displacements, such as fuel-cells for
automobiles, should be developed.

On the supply side, a return 1o promotion of solar heating would also offer some short-term
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relief. To have a significant impact in the near term, a concerted program to build current-design
nuclear power plants is necessary. Designs pre-approved by regulators are available. Continued
research on clean coal will allow continued use of this source. This combination will allow
electricity to replace oil, as implied by the proposed railroad electrification and longer term
automotive fuel-cell deployment.

For the longer term, improved nuclear recycle technologies should be pursued. Those
responsible (and funded) for stabilizing existing weapons high-level wastes should be expected

to be more results oriented. While research on geologic disposal of nuclear wastes should
continue, there is no evident basis for urgency for such disposal. These initiatives will allow

long term growth in energy supplies, even should global warming require limits on burning of
fossil fuels. :

Research on the various niche technoiogies should be continued, but only at a level

commensurate with their probable contribution, and with due consideration of their likelihood of
success.

January 12, 2001
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Dr. William H. Hannum

. _ 26 January 2001

The Honorable Spencer Abraham, Secretary
U. S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20585

Dear Mr. Secrelary:

Congratulations on your selection as Secretary of the Department of Energy. You have a great
challenge, coming in after many years of political correctness masquerading as energy policy. It
is perhaps fortunate that the current California electricity problems are leading to an open
discussion of the options and challenges.

I have recently retired from a 40+ year career in energy, which included some 25 years with DOE
and its predecessor agencies. Energy is a topic that I feel strongly about, and where I claim some
expertise.

1 am enclosing a brief essay, in hopes that this will contribute to a constructive discussion. You
may use this essay and its ideas in any way you see fit, with or without attribution.

With my best wishes.

Yours truly,

cc: Senator Peter Fitzgerald
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
application of material, energy and intellect. This essay discusses the current state of the energy
sector in the U. S. (and by extension, in the industrial world). Prior to the 1950s, energy was
largely a local matter, except for the transport of coal, Jargely for the production of steel, and the
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
used for residential and commercial heating. The response by the utilities was to turn to nuclear
power, depriving coal of much of that market. On the world market, the Suez crisis cut off Mid-
east oil to Western Europe until super-tankers were built to go around Africa, and consequently
anywhere in the world. Suddenly, oil became available as a world-wide energy resource. Coal
responded by retreating to its role as an active competitor. The world energy market had
become, in the terms of a classic British Parliamentary study, a “four-fuels” economy: gas, oil,
coal and nuclear.

The next major evolution in the world energy market was the realization by Sheik Yamani that
Mid-east oil was in fact an essential product being priced by consumers, not by the market. His
MIT economics education suggested that he could do otherwise. OPEC was formed, and oil

went from $2 per barrel 10 $20 overnight, and we had the first of the several oil crises of the
1970s. The U. S. government was called on for the first time to formulate a national energy
strategy. The result was “underwheiming,” and we had our first of many non-policies.

So what are the prospects now? The situation can be analyzed in term of the various energy
supply components.

Coal

Coal is an apparent and obvious energy resource. The resource is abundant, both domestically
and world-wide. The environmenta) implications, both in mining and in burning, strongly
suggest that well controlled central-station uses (electrical generation or industrial heat) are the
proper application of coal, but it would be foolish to look 10 this as a monopoly energy source for
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

Oil is perhaps nature’s most valuable energy asset because of its high energy content and
transportability. Beyond the question of spending history’s inventory of this resource in a few
generations by the rich, the major difficulty with this resource is its geographic distribution. The
U.S. has already largely consumed its allocation of oil, and there is a serious price that will be
paid for relying on the resources located elsewhere. Our massive dependence on imported oil is -
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
importation of oil from the Mid-eas, it still has its risks.

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
the only people hurt by the Three Mile Island accident were the share-holders, this incident
clearly demonstrated the risks were underestimated by the operators and overestimated by the
regulators. The technology has now largely caught up, and utility deregulation has led 1o an
almost total consolidation in the industry, resolving concerns over competence and depth of
management in the U. S,

On the government side, the major error was in accepting responsibility for “closing the fuel-
cycle;” i.e., resolving what to do with spent nuclear fuel, and how to dispose of nuclear wastes.
The government did not deliver on either of these. A minor diversion is required here, before
returning to projections as to the appropriate role for nuclear power. One of the key mantras of
the nuclear power advocates is to maintain a pure separation between civilian and military
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applications of nuclear technology. This is unrealistic. Uranium resources were de.vf:loped first
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
place to serve the needs of military programs. This unfulfilled interdependence has resulted in
much finger pointing and inaction. o

So what is the actual current situation. Closing the fuel cycle by recycling is clearly feasible, but
it appears to most analysts to make nuclear power only marginally competitive economically.
There is concern over “high-level wastes” generated by current recycle technologies, but this is
nonsense. The DOE West Valley Demonstration Project showed that reducing recycle wasles to
a permanently stable wastc form is straightforward. The fact that DOE has been unable to
satisfactorily process such wastes from comparable processing at the defense sites says more
about DOE management that about the underlying technology. This is discussed further under
“*DOE Management of Energy Technology Development,” below.

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
period. This is perfectly straightforward, and is currently practiced by all nuclear applications.
Following this period, there remain two residual risks, one of a few hundred years and one semi-
permanent. The shorter period risk (Cs, Sr) is readily managed by any of several technologies
such as transforming the wastes into 2 glass form. The long term hazard is comparable in
magnitude 1o that posed by the original ore, so the challenge is to handle this material in a
fashion which does not significantly increase the pre-existing risk occurring in nature. Again,
there is no crisis here, and the policy should be to stabilize wastes, and safely store these wastes
for the first two hazard cycles, either passively are actively. The residual risk is so modest that it
can safely be left to future generations to find a convenient remedy.

E‘ I.E -

One of the most contentious concerns raised about nuclear power, particularly if a tie between
civilian and military applications is acknowledged, is the concern over proliferation of nuclear
weapons. This concern is real, but has almost no bearing on whether nuclear power should be
deployed or not. It is pointless to observe that the issue would not exist if nuclear weapons and
the associated technologies had never been developed. '

There are two practical types of nuclear weapons, one based on enriched uranium, the other
based on plutonium. The technologies for making a weapon with enriched uranium and that for
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enriching uranium are widely known and feasible. An effective inspection program, ‘such as is
administered by the IAEA, is necessary, quite separate from whether of not there is civilian
"nuclear power. It is arguably easier to inspect in the presence of a civilian program.

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

Other Technologies (e.g.. Solar. wind

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

promoiers not withstanding, this technology provides no substitute for bulk sources discussed
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
role for low-head hydro-power.

Conservation

Some argue that conservation is the best response to energy supply concerns. To falrly
appreciate this approach, it is necessary to go beyond the politicized terminology.

“Conservation™ means two quite different things: either improved efficiency, or doing without.
- Doing without is not easily endorsed.

- There can be no argument with improved efficiency. Perhaps the most egregious inefficiencies
today is the use of natural gas for electricity, where the net efficiency is about 40%, whereas for
home heating, the efficiency is essentially 100%. On auto gas mileage, considerable
improvements have been made, and further incremental improvement is feasible, but some of the
more extreme “"improvements” come at the cost of safety, comfort and utility. There are
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
significant infrastructure developments of the twentieth century. A federally organized program
to electrify the rail system would open up vast efficiency opportunities. This is an area where the
U. S. is far behind all other industrialized countries. This would also provide substantial
opportunities for substitution of other mass fuels for oil, and would encourage freight to move on
the rails rather than on the highways.

DOE Management of Energy Technology Development

DOE has, since its inception, shown itself to be incompetent in managing energy technology
development. DOE’s stewardship has been based on political prerogatives and jobs for
constituents. The direct DOE internal structure has gone from fairly direct technical
management, of at least goal setting and evaluation, to a system of hiring contractors to develop
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

Conclusi i R fati

Options to affect copsumpltion are limited. It is clear that there is no means of substantially
reducing consumption in the short term without serious economic impact. Continued marginal

improvements in efficiency can be made, but there seems to be few other opportunities.

Rather than to abandon hope, dramatic initiatives in the near term should be undertaken, even
though their impact will not be seen for some years. . During the next decade, a major initiative
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

On the supply side, a return to promotion of solar heating would also offer some short-term
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relief. To have a significant impact in the near term, a concerted program 1o build current-design
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

For the longer term, improved nuclear recycle technologies should be pursued.-Those
responsible (and funded) for stabilizing existing weapons high-level wastes should be expected
to be more results oriented. While research on geologic disposal of nuclear wastes should
continue, there is no eviden! basis for urgency for such disposal. These initiatives will allow
long term growth in energy supplies, even should global warming require limits on burning of
fossil fuels. ,

Research on the various niche téchnologies should be continued, but only at a Jevel
commensurate with their probable contribution, and with due consideration of their likelihood of
SUCCESS.

January 12, 2001
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El. Arthur Hoekstra, PE
US Vice President Dick Cheney
Office of Vice President i
Old Executive Office Building
Washington, DC 20501
January 28, 2001
Dear Vice President Cheney, Re: Energy conservation

I watched you during the Meet the Press program on January 28, 2001 and
I applaud you for a good performance.

I noticed that you are going to gencrate an energy policy, which will cover
all sources of energy: gas, oil, coal, nuclear etc. However you didn’t mention
garbage, which has approximately the same heating value as coal, and it is
composed mainly of paper and plastics which are innocuous materials. It offers a
tremendous source of energy that we mainly waste.

Consider that garbage is an inexhaustible and replaceable encrgy supply.
Typically the generator of the waste pays the cost of incineration. Any power
obtained reduces the cost and likewise, any heat recovered reduces the cost. When I
hear today’s news about the crists in CA, 1 think about how it would be helped if
they used my idea to recover heat and water from garbage incineration. This
problem exists everywhere in the US. '

My method of cleaning the flue gas is exactly the same as occurs in nature
where the contaminants are removed by a water wash in the form of condensation
and rain. In my process the process occurs much faster and the contaminants are
confined and collected for proper disposal rather than allowing them to be
dispersed over the landscape. This is why my system is better than any other for
both recovering the heat and controlling pollution. .

I hope the US energy department can find my files, which will further
explain my design for energy recovery.

.Yours &uly,
Ja
1. Arthur Hoekstra

Cc Th
M )
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Dear Energy secretary, Spencer Abraham: 1/28/2001

The purpose of this letter is to explain my concemns for our Federal
Government’s lack of a comprehensive Energy Policy. Twenty-five years ago
during the oil embargo which is known as the 1973-75 energy cnisis the
government promised to put to use the vanety of forms of energy and also to
put primary emphasis on the development of solar energy, coal and
alternative fuels such as renewable fuels. Twenty-five years later the
government has failed to accomplish this goal.

You would think with the development of computer technology during
this same time that somehow an energy policy would have been developed.
Only one of the four preidents holding office during this time has done
anything. Instead of an energy policy being created, President Jimmy Carter
created The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) in October of 1977. I
understand that you are the new Secretary of Energy.

It seems that instead of helping the situation the government has put the
brakes on any development of our natural resources, especially oil and coal. |
believe the environmentalist have done the country a great disservice by not
realizing that you can develop oil and coal and still not harm the environment.
If the search for alternative energy had been a priority as the government
promised then we would not be in the present situation. OPEC has this
country in a precarious situation. We went to war in 1991 to help Kuwait
over oil and now ten years later we are at the mercy of OPEC.

When this country experienced the 1973-75 energy crises OPEC had
been formed for about 13 years now, this country was only dependent on
foreign o1l for about 35% of its yearly consumption. Today this nation is
dependent on foreign oil for almost 65% of its yearly consumption.

California is a good example of what could happen to the rest of the United
States if we do not relax some of our policies on the saving the environment.
California is now having blackouts for failure to build any new.electrical
generating plants. The problem is that one of the effects of the electrical
power being cut off is the pump that pumps the oil is also shut off and the
effect is a shortage of fuel for automobiles etc.

Mr. Abraham it is obvious that without an energy policy we wili have
economic failure similar to that expenenced during the late 70’s or greater _
and for our country to continue to grow we must have a source of oil other
than that produced by foreign nations. Our economic industrial complex
depends on oil for its survival. | '
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I believe that you as the new Secretary of Energy can have a great
influence on the new President and Congress to develop an energy policy.
May I suggest that you gather together all the best and most knowledgeable
people that deal with energy in all forms. With this forum develop practical
ideas for the development of and energy policy covering exploration of
renewable energy sources as well as fossil fuels and also a way to stop our
dependence on foreign oil. _ - -

I have confidence in you as our new Secretary of Energy and the future
of our country that some form of energy policy will come from this new
administration.

Thank you, for reading my letter and 1 hope to hear from you regarding
your work on an energy policy and where you stand on this issue.

Si'ncer'eley, ;

Oddegh durne

Ashleigh Tumner

mi
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January 28, 2001

Mr. Spencer Abraham, Secretary
U.S. Department of Energy

Mail Stop 7E-079

1000 Independance Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 205

Dear Secretary Abraham,

{ wrote the attached dissertation on U.S. Energy palicy Novemnber 2, 2000 to identify and
highlight key flaws implemented by your predecessor, Secretary Richardson. This dissertation
was reviewed by numerous colleagues and political acquaintances whom | consider experts in
power generation and its associated technologies. By an overwhelming majority my
colleagues have encouraged me o present to you a copy of my dissertation.

in your new position as Energy Secretary | know and realize that you are extremely busy.
However, with a morhient of your time, | must highlight three crucial facts from my research:

1. Renewable energy sources will only make up 2% of gross electric generation by the years
2004, and have an average cost of 24 cents (up to 32 cents) per kilo-watt hour (dissertation
Charts 2 & 3)

2. Following the path left by Secretary Richardson we will have national eleciric shortage of
24% by year 2004/05 (Chart 3)

3. Starting or restarting existing nuclear power plants owned by the U.S. govemment and
private utilities will curtail this shortage for 35-50 years.

After years of research into electric power generation technology | fully understand and realize
the complexity and Importance energy and how thesa issues relate to U.S. interests. |
endorse an energy policy based on a spectnum of avallable technology e.g. coal,
nuciear, hydro, and renewable fuel sources, thus lowering the demand for natural gas
and oil. This policy will enable all US citizens to comfortably afford their electricity,
lower home heating costs (via less competition for gas & oif), and yield enough time to
research and develop new long-term permanent high-energy source {potentially fusion)
for our future electtic demands. .
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| congratulate you on your new appointment as Energy Secretary and | sincerely hope that
your efforts are appréciated and supported by all Americans. Although I don’t have a political
resumé, | have a long history of regulatory and industrial research in power generation. |
would appreciate your consideration for an appointment to your Secretary of Energy Advisory
Board. | will be soon publishing a new article on the US DOE/ Russian HEU agreement and its
impact on the US Economy, National Security, and DOE reputation. | am willing to travel to
Washington at my own expense _should vou have any questions or require further information.

| may be contacted at my home[_ W jor work (651)430-8470. You and others in the
Bush administration are truly inspiring to many, many Americans.

st L,

James P. Langan
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“Energy, A New Direction”
James P. Langan
11-2-00
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Introduction

This dissertation disousses serious flaws in current United States (US) energy policy set forth
by the current US Department of Energy (DOE) and the Clintorn/Gore administration. It is not
an intention of this document to release secured or classified information regarding US
Strategic Defense Initiative or projects administered by the Defense Advanced Research
Projects Administration (DARPA) in its discussions relating to National Security. My additional
comments and opinions herein are solely based on public dedarations. of the Clinton/Gore
administration and DOE secretaries Ms. Hazel O’Leary (Jan 93 — Mar 97), Mr. Fredrico F. Pe-a
(Mar 97 — Aug 98), and Mr. Bill Richardson (Aug 98 — Present). Reader questions and
comments may be directed to James P. Langan, 13186 15™ Street South, Afton, MN 55001,
email jim.langan@dyn-eng.com. Subsequent research into DOE policy and National Security
infringement is being conducted and wil! be the subject of future publication(s).

Background

During the past 10 years the United States has seen extraordinarily low oil and natural gas
prices which have fueled one of the largest booms in our aconomy in modem history. The
reason to me is obvious, the Gulf War. At the conclusion of the Gulf War in 1931 OPEC was in
political shambles. Without a unified OPEC, oil was sold at record low prices. Saudi Arabia

. and Kuwait promised to provide for a significant length of ime (approximately 10 years), oil at

a reduced price to the US for our participation in their protection and liberation from Iraq in
1990 and 1991. This time has now

B 56%Co3 passed and OPEC has reunited.
B 11%0il & N&. G Once again OPEC is demonstrating
0 24%Nwer its reign as the world oil producer,
B9%Hydo-£l causing widespread shortages and

° e sharp price increases. This has had a
8. 1%Other _ dramatic impact on the US economy

by causing as shown in a 70% nise in
gasoline prices, a 330 point drop in
-the DOW on October 13, 2000, and
other economic problems yet to come.
: Because of the current administrations
Chart 1, Current makeup of US Electrio Power complacency, we are still as

dependant on foreign oil as ever
(actually more so).

The Clinton/Gore administration has Systematim"y hindered the effectiveness of Department
of Energy by destroying its research base, its energy policy, and National Laboratories
strategic initiatives.

Energy, A New Direction; by James P. Langan : , 1
November 2, 2000 Revialon 2:0 -
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The Present

Primary electric power generation technology utilized is; 1) Coal 56%, 2) Oil & Natural Gas
11%, 3) Nudlear 24%, and Hydro-electricity 9%. Other forms of electric generation (wind,
solar, and geothermal) comprise .1% of the total electric power generation. This yields a
combined generating capacity is 3,785 billion kilowatt-hours (KWh) of electricity in year 2000.
The breakdown of domestic eleciric generation is graphically presented in chart 1.

Electric power generation costs utilizing coal, nudear, hydro, oil & gas, and other (i.e. wind,
solar, geothermal etc...) are; (coal) 3.5 cents/kKWh, (nuciear) 4.3 cents/kWh, (hydro) 3.0
cents/kWh (oil) 6.5 cents/kWh, (NG)6.5/kWh, and (other) 28 - 43 cents/kWh, yielding a
weighted average of 4.01 cents per kWh. Shown graphically in Chart 2.

Minimal electric power shortages have
occurred in year 2000. The impact of thess
shortages has caused utilities to reduce their
load. Primarily this load reduction has come
from businesses and other large electric
consumers to voluntarily reduce their use of
electricity during peak times. For the most part
year 2000 has seen few problems related to
energy shortages.

[} <
Energy Future Under Current DOE
s 2 e,f’é \\f & & Leadership

Chart 2. Average Cost of Generalion by Currently, the DOE is targeting coal, nudlear

Fuel Soue toeres Twm and hydroslectric generation sources to be
reduced by 20%, 50% and 3% respectively by
2004. These numbers are based on current and future DOE policy statements and
Gore/lLieberman campaign statements.

The fact remains that there are no other viable energy sources to make up for reductions in
coal, nuciear and

hydroelectric power
@ 45% Ooal generation. The DOE
v admits that unconventional
MU%Q&NLGas | | ojachric sources e.g. wind,
0 12% Nuclear solar, and geothermal, will
@6% Hydro-Bec. only grow to a maximum
generation capacity of 2%
W 2% Other | by 2004. This creates a
1 24% Shortage shortage of electric
generation of up to 24%.
Chart 3, 2004 Electric Power Generation under . Currently, there are four
Current DOE Direction . possible solutionstoa US
Energy, A New Direction, by James P. Langan _ 2
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snergy shortage. These solutions are: acquire electricity from another country (i.e. Mexico or
Canada); generate the shortage from a different source; “live with it"; or further utilize an
existing source of power generation (i.e. cos!, nuclear, oil, natural gas).

We currently purchase a significant amount of energy from Canada (electricity and natural
gas), this power is mostly acquired during high usage times. Canada’s hydro and nudear
sources are not able to provide any further electricity for our domestic use. Over the past 7-
1/2 years no new large-scale commercial source of energy has been developed. Research
into potential high-energy generation technology by the DOE at the National Laboratories has
all but stopped. Living without 24% of our electricity would be difficult if not impossible,
expensive, and in my opinion, intolerable.

Cumrent DOE policies inhibit further usage of nudear, hydroelectric, and coal as fuel.
Additional use of oil would be an economic nightmare and cause severe shortages in the
necessary supply needed for transportation and strategic uses. Utilizing more natural gas for
electric generation would cause severe natural gas shortages and a cost increase from 6.5
cents per kWh up to 19.7 cents per kWh. Thus causing the weighted average price per kWh
of electricity to incraase from 4.01 to 9.8 cents per kWh, an increase of 97% during the next
four years. It is easy to display that the existing energy policies of Clinton/Gore under
Secretary Richardson are strategically flawed.

A New Direction

With some common sense and practical policy implementations, the make up of domestic
electric generation could be changed to the generation make-up shown graphically in Chart 4.
Resutlting in a weighted average
cost of 4.31 cents per kWh. The

@ 56% Cool reduction from 11% to 5% of oil or
natural gas used for power
B 5% & Net. Gas generation will save 405 million
D328% Nuclear barrels of oil per year or 1,865
9% Hydro-Bec. billion cubic feet of natural gas per
2% Other year for other uses, thus
eliminating fuel shortages in other
industries.
The Increase in nudear
: : generation from 24% to 28% will
Chart 4, Bleciric Power Genergtion Under come from start-ups of existing
New Diraction offine nuciear power plants. The
increase to 28% of the total

- electric generation from nuclear is very conservative, because there is almost 38% nuclear
generating capacity when all off-line power stations are considered. It should be noted that
several of these nuclear generating stations are owned by the Federal Govermment,
specifically the Tenhessee Valley Authority (TVA).

Three changes rr{ust be made to DOE policy to keep cummant nuclear plants on-fine and to get
the offdine plants started up.

Energy, A New Direction, by James P. Langan ' 3
Novembar 2, 2000 Revision 2'0
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1.  The Yucca Mountain nuclear storage facility must be opened to accept
commetcial spent fuel. This opening of Yucca Mountain will uphold the DOE's
commitment to nuclear utilities who have been taxed $700 — $300 million dollars
for spent fuel storage. We know that this type of storage is safe and accepted by
the DOE. Under the HEU agreement with Russia, the DOE has committed to
take up to 400 metric tons of Russian nuclear weapons material. This 400 metric
tons of HEU will produce as much as 320 metric tons of useless highly
radioactive waste that is destined for permanent storage at WIPPS (Waste
tsolation Pilot Plant) in New Mexico. WIPPS has already received and
permanently accepted and stored 80 metric tons of this Russian waste. The
WIPPS precedent proves ground storage of highly radioactive waste is safe and
accepted practice.

2. Oak Ridge National Laboratory must be redirected to fulfill its original mission of
nuclear fuel recyding. When ORNL was commissioned, its original mission
target was to recycle up to 50% of nuclear spent fuel, thus, further reducing the
amount of nuclear storage area by 50%. Since its commissioning ORNL has
provided research into the enrichment, safe handiing, transportation and
purification of nudear material. During ClintorvGore most of these important
tasks and projects have been terminated and ORNL is on a minimal budget
simply to maintain its existence and some of its personnel. Important high-
energy physics experiments must be restarted to provide the research necessary
to be able to recycle up to 70% of nuclear spent fuel. These fiscally responsible
research projects will predominantly be self-funded via the recycled nudiear fuel
sold to utiliies in addition to nuclear fuel processing and storage fees.

3. Many ruuclear facilities 40 year operating licenses will expire in the early 2000s.
If these plants are allowed to clase almost 70% of the electricity generated by
nuclear power plants will be unavailable. Electric supply shortages will resuit
having grave consequences nationwide. Deliberate DOE ressarch cancellations
have caused a significant lack of data to support safe and reliable nuclear
operating license extensions. By performing some modest research and
reviewing and accepting private research already performed by the Electric
Power Research Institute (EPRI) reasonable federal regulations can be put in
place to responsibly address nuclear power license extensions to cover at least 5
more décades.

Other Necessary DOE Changes

Energy research needs to be accelerated in the areas of high-energy physics, fusion,
hydsogen plasma research, and fuel cells. Energy research must include improving the
efficiency of existing infrastructure technologies, e.g. higher efficiency turbines, -~
superconductivity, and higher efficiency heat-exchanging technology. The DOE should
identify technologies that have been developed by ths National Laboratories that could be
licensed or sold to US commercial industries. This revenue could help our National
Laboratories budget money for more risky and long term technology such as commercial
implementations of fusion and such portable applications as higher performance fuel cells.

Energy, A New Direction, by James P. Langan 4
umz.zooo Revicion 20 ) '
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US energy policy must be modified to further utilize and develop US oil reserves, including the
Alaska National Wildlife Refuge Area and offshore sites. In addition, reducing oil and natural
gas as fuel for electric generation will: 1) extend these and existing oil reserves for many years
beyond current projections; 2) lower the price per barrel of crude oll for transportation needs;
3) lower airiwater emissions; 4) preserve fuel for transportation, home heating and strategic
military operations; and 5} significantly reduce our national trade deficit.

- -

Energy, A New Direction, by James P. Langan 5
November 2, 2000 Revision 2.0
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Assumptions and Madels used in this paper:
1)  Oil & Natural Bas are considered interchangeable fuels.

2)  The amount of oil consumed for electric generation were calculated according to
equations 1.1 — 1.5.

3) The amount of natural gas consumed for alectric generation were calculated according
to equations 2.1 - 2.5. -

4) During the timie period of 2000 — 2004 the average use of electricity in the United States
remains constant. Note: that if US electric consumption incraases the total electric use
increases, however, only the shortage section grows, proportionally the generation
percentages decrease. This is based on a fixed electric power generating capacity.

'5)  These models do not consider néw elactric power generating stations currently under
construction. A composite list of curent utility construction projects could not be
confirmed.

6) The calculated average cost of electric generation is based solely on the weighted
average of thé generation by each fuel. Regional locations and peak load costs are not
factored into these costs. Therefore, the calculated costs are different than costs
observed by the electric consumer.

Calculations 1.1- 1.5

11 X 3,785 billion kWh

1)

KA generated by of of natural gas =

Calcutations 2.1 - 25

416 bitlion ¥Wh
12)  BTU/Bamrel of crude = 5,800,000
13) 1w - 341281V
14 1 Bamel of crude of . 5,600,000 / 3412
= 1,099 kWh
- X (efliciency) 33%
- S60.7 kwh
. 15)  Bamels peryear 416.4 billion KA / 560.7 KWh / Basred

742.0 milion barrels

21) 1 cubic foot, natural gas = 1050 8TU .
22 1 XWh - M12BTU
23) 1 cubic foot = 1050/ 3412
s 307 ¥WWh .
= X 33 (efficlency) 33%
- 101 Wh
24 1 kwh = 9.90 cubic feet
25) Cubio feet per year = " 9.00 X 416.4 bifion Wh

Energy, A New Directiod, by James P. Langan
November 2, 2000 Revision 20

4.122 blfion cubic teet
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James P. Langan is a seasoned electrical engineer with 19 years of experience and significant
education and experience in nudear engineering.

Mr. Langan has spedalized in nuclear safety research, research published by Langan was
nationally and intemationally presented at conferences in 1988/89. in 1990 the US Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the Depariment of Energy (DOE) indoctrinated a nudlear
safety testing practice into law that was developed and proven from Langan’s research. This
research resufted from a US NRC Small Business Innovation (SBIR) contract awarded to
Langan's company.

Since its acceptanca, this testing practice has saved US nuclear utilities millions of dollars in
tosting costs and increased the safety margins of operating US nuclear power plants. In
1988/89 Langan was the recipient of a special award entitled “Wisconsin Innovation and
Research Award" presented by Wisconsin, Governor Tommy Thompson.

Energy, A New Direction, by James P. Langan _ : . 8
November 2, 2000 Revizion 2.0
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Fax Memo to Vice President Cheney

Date Jan 30, 2001
To The Honorable Dick Chmey Vice President Fax 202 456 6212
From Dale W. Steffes, Tel ™

Subject Formation of United States Energy Policy Z Lo
Page 1 of 4 4

Congratulations to President Bush and you on your election.

Alsommhnonsmymudmgnamto)adammtxtoaddmsdunwdfor:mUnmxi
States Energy Policy.

llmeworhedenthispmblemﬁxmreymﬂml,mmwuit.Butlwouldlikctosharcsmw
input that might be a belp to your sew committee. Secretary of Energy O'Leary aticmpted a
similar effort early in her administration. I followed that effort very closcly and tried to help it by
publishing the il Security Newslcnier.

Included is some documentation for background information. See 7 22 94 Jetter that was sent to
the attached list requesting their input on national oil supply security.

The whole effort started with the Domestic Natural Gas and Oil Initiative of Dec. 1993, ltwasa
noble effort on her part, but she coulda't get her fellow departments to go along. Scc mewsketier
No. 9, Dec. 15, 1995 which more or less summarizes this effort.

1 previously sent you a copy of the encrgy proposal 1 submitted to the Clinton Administration the
day he took office (Jan 21, 93). Your copy should bave arrived the day vou took office (Jan 20.01)

My advice to your committee is that they will not be able to make encrgy pohicy with today’s
energy models and data  Current energy models in use today do not factor in cost adequatchy. The
general public still does not understand the energy industry, espeaally the costs

Finally, 1 ask you not to distort the energy price signals. They are the most valuable data wa have

{ would be honored to share my 15 year experience working for a National Encrgy Stability Policy
with you and your commitice. Let me know how 1 can be of assistance.

PS. 1 worked with the Commerce Secretary's dad 30 years ago hosting in Houston onc the first
national seminars on energy. It was for the country's National Association of Busincss
Economists. About 200 business economists attended. We would have: had another 50 attend but
they elocted to go to Washington 10 hear the next phase in President Nixon's wage and price
controls. The third persan who served on our commuttee was the chief cconomist for Exxon USA

CC: Tammy Blair
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Roserr T. Magtin
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The Honorabie Spencer Abraham January 30, 2001
United States Department of Energy

Enclosed is my resume. Because of my experience in the electrical utility industry and exiensive
knowledge of the encrgy business I-would like to offer my services in helping to develop a
National Energy Policy. 1 write not asking for a job and certainly have no interest in relocating to
Washington DC but do think that I could be helpful working on 2 committee or a task force.

1 am thoroughly familiar with the fuels available for the generation of electricity and the
environmental impact, actual and perceived of each. Also, I am aware of the political, consumer,
and public relations aspects of each.

1 bave supponted every Republican nominee since 1 was old enough to vote. My wife and | gave
the maximum allowable to George W. Bush 1 have been 2 member of the Presidential Roundable
and attended the 1996 Convention in San Diego. [ was a member of the task force that traveled to
Scranton to campaign for George W. and Congressman Don Sherwood.

S%J?’)’)M%;

1 am eager to serve if you so desire.

Robert T. Martin
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ROBERT T. MARTIN

EDUCATION:
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN
Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering-1948

EMPLOYMENT:

1991-preset  ROMAROIL, INC. (small family oil company), Président.
Engaged in community and public service activities

1989-1991 Retired (engaged in community and public service activities

19841988 HILL AND KNOWLTON (intermational public relations firm), Senior Consultamt

1965-1983 TEXAS ELECTRIC SERVICE COMPANY, Fort Worth, Texas, Vice President Held
_various corporate jobs. Elected Vice President in 1971 with responsibilities for public
relaticas, public affairs, employee and customer communications, consumer affairs and
personnel relations. Involved in corporate planning to diversify fuel supplies for power
plants. Responsible for initial contact and contimuing successful efforts to gain public
acceptance of Commanche Peak Nuclear Power plant. Member of Texas Utilities Public
Relations commitice. For a ime was Chairman of Edison Electric Institute's Consumer
Affairs Committee.

1961-1964 MOLONEY ELECTRIC COMPANY. Regional Sales Manager for power equipment

1948-1960 WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRIC CORPORATION, Graduate Student Traiming program,
Generation, transmission. and distribution sales responsibilities in Los Angeles and
Dallas.

MILITARY SERVICE

'1943-1946 United States Navy, Navy V-12 program resulting in Commission. Served as

Engineering Officer on the USS Casa Grande. Honorably discharged after 3 years
service.
PUBLIC AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
Fort Worth Community Development Council- scrved6yaxs
Texas Real Estate Commission- served 6 years
DFW Airport Board- served 4 years
Member and Past Chairman-Fort Worth Streams and Valleys Committee
Life Member of the Fort Worth Chamber of Commerce
Past Chairman of the Fort Worth Museum of Science and History
Past Chairman of the Longhom Council of the Boy Scouts of America
Board Member of the Moncrief Radiation Center
Board Member of Junior Achicvement of Tarrant County
PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Life member of the Texas and National Societies of Professional Engineers
Senior member of the Institute of Electrical and Electronic Engineers
" PERSONAL . -
’ Married to Marilyn McDavid since 1949, two children
Deacon at McKinney Memorial Church- Founded and chaired Local Mission Board
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2001 2:52 PM
To: Secretary, The

Subject: Consumer Information Comment Form

FROM: _.—ves \nlo

NAME: Robert F. Tulloch i
SUBJECT: Nulear Generation -
ZIP:t 1 10

CITY: Munith

PARM.1: TO:the.secretary@hq.doe.gov

SUBJECT . Consumer_information_Comment_Form

STATE: MI

TOPIC: Nuclear Energy

SUBMIT: Send Comments

CONTACT: email

COUNTRY: USA

MESSAGE: Spencer Abraham, Secretary of Energy: | moved to Ann

Arbor, Michigan from Berkeley, California in 1972 to do

engineering on the Midland Nudlear Plant. | have always had a

great interest in nuclear energy and been a great supporter. The

current state of energy policy in our country is appalling and

has been for many, many years. We had and still have an

opportunity to lead the world in nuclear energy as long as we

have an administration that is supportive. | watched a nightiine

MAILADDR] j \9\0
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Secretary, The

From: daniel.gallagher@SAP.COM%internet [daniel.gallagher@SAP.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2001 8:26 AM

To: Secretary, The

Subject: Consumer information Comment Form

FROM: daniel.gallagher@sap.com

NAME: Daniel Gallagher -
SUBJECT: Energy Policy

ZIP: ¢ e o

CiTY:!

PARM.1: TO:the.secretary@hq.doe.gov
SUBJECT:Consumer_Information_Comment_Form
STATE:

TOPIC: Renewable Energy

SUBMIT: Send Comments

CONTACT: email

COUNTRY: ¢

MESSAGE: January 31, 2001 Dear Mr. Secretary,

| am honored to write a letter to you regarding our national
energy policy and hope you have time to read it. I'll try to
keep it short.

| read in the news today that we proposing to encourage more

- domestic oil exploration and less dependence upon foreign oil.
One reason this issue has been discussed is the energy crisis in
California. | think the goal our your proposal is good (energy
independence), but | respectfully disagree with your proposal to

widen o
MAILADDR ﬂ /é
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Fax Memo to Vice President Cheney

Date Jan 30, 2001}
To The Honorable Dick Cheney, Vice President Fax 202 456 6212
From Dale W. sm,E g

Subject Formation of Unifed States Encrgy P ‘QL’ Z M O
Page | of 4 y

Congratulations to President Bush and you on your clection.

Also congratulations on your designation 1o Jead a committee to address the noed for an Unitod
States Energy Policy. .

{ have worked on this problem for more years than 1 care to admit. But I would like to sharc some
input that might be a help to your new committee. Secretary of Encrgy O'Leary attempted a
similar effort early in ber administration. 1 followed that effort very closcly and tried to help it by
publishing the 05l Security Newsleter.

Incloded is some documentation for background information. See 7 22 94 Jetter that was sent to
the antached list requesting their input on national oil supply security.

The wholc effort started with the Domestic Natyra] Gas and Oil Initiative of Dec. 1993, It wasa
noble effort on her part, but she couldn't get her fellow departments 1o go along. Scc acwsletter
No. 9, Dec. 15, 1995 which more or less summarizes dus effort.

I previously sent you a copy of the encrgy proposal I submitted to the Clinton Administration the
day he took office (Jan 21, 93). Your copy should have arrived the day vou took office (Jan 20.01)

My advice to your committee is that they will not be able to make encrgy policy with todav's
energy models and data Current energy models in use today do not factor in cost adequatch. The
general public still does ot understand the encrgy industry, especially the costs

Finally, I ask you not to distort the energy price signals. They arc the most valuable data we have

I would be honored to share my 15 year experience working for a National Encrgy Stability Policy
with you and your committee. Let me know how 1 can be of assistance.

PS. | worked with the Commerce Secretary’s dad 30 years ago hosting in Houston onc the finst
national seminars on energy. It was for the country's National Association of Busincss
Economists. About 200 business economists attended. We would have had another 50 attend bt
they elocted to go to Washington to hear the next phase in President Nixon's wage and price
controls. The third person who served on our committee was the chief cconomist for Exxon USA

CC: Tammy Blair
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From: (. " Pn 0173072001 09:22 PM GMT
To: “George W. Bush” <president@Whitehouse.GOV>
cc:

Subject: Please do not déstmy the planet

Mr. Bush--

I write urging you to look beyond your roots as an oil company
executive, and take a different approach to energy policy.

The US consumes a share of the global resources far in excess of its
tiny fraction of the global population. I'd call this pretty unfair as well
as
a pretty big problem. Your predecessor at the White House was an
anti-environmental fanatic. Yes, he got some favorable press for preserving a
few tracts of land here and there, but most people just ignore his disastrous
forest policies, his torpedoing of the Kyoto Treaty, and his careful
maintenance of the US average fuel economy at the 1990 level. Really, not
much
different from your father.

I figure you want to make Clinton look bad by comparison to you, and I
think a great way would be to boot Mr. Cheney (another oilman - don't you gquys
talk to anyone else?) from the task force on energy policy, protect all US
lands in perpetuity from the catastrophes wrought by o0il drilling, and save us
all from foreign domination by imposing rationing and forcing everyone to
consume LESS instead of MORE. That last part alone would instantly earn you a
unique and beloved place in US and world history. If we didn't waste so much,
there
would be no "energy crisis". O0il is a pointless pollution increase. Why not
go after the root-problem? ’

I always thought conservatism ought to have ‘something to do with
conservationism. Why not abandon the tired old, earth destroying solutions of
the past and make a new name for yourself and your party? That way you can
thumb your nose at Mr. Clinton and his ilk and leave a planet to your children
as well. What do you say?

Rl

--Jamie Pehling
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To: president@Whitehouse.GOV

oo

Sub;ec!. Energy Policy

I am astounded and disappointed to hear your first words on an energy policy
to be: Find More 0il, generate more electricity. No word on conservation
policy or on the pollution problems inherent to burning more fossil fuel.

The last sensible policy I heard on energy was Bill .Clinton's BTU tax.
Raising the price of any commodity will encourage conservation.

A F DELALOYE

C W
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From: | . _]mmr.w/zom 11:12 PM GMT

To: _president@Whitehouse GOV
cc:
Subject energy and the environment

From:
Louis Liebhaber

President Bush:
Dear President Bush,

You bave assembled a group of advisors who are smart and highly experienced.
Surely given the enormous talent of that team you can find more responsible
ways to assure that this nation has the energy resources it needs than to seek
out oil and gas 1n the sacred wilderness of our country. .

As an elected official and a leader of the greatest nation on the face of the
earth you have an obligation to promote the long term view not cave in to the
avarice of the those who would create a sense of hysteria over the current

electricity shortage in Califormia. ' How could you even consider invading the
sanctity of areas which support tranqulity, endangered wildlife and a refuge

of
all men now and in future generations ? What about a responsible position

promoting conservation of energy and the responsible development of
alternative )

energy sources? Surely with all of the money and talent we have in the country
we can see beyond todays craving and sacrifice a bit to assure that we BOTH
have our energy needs met for the future AND we have vxlderneae areas for our

future posterity.

What do you want your legacy to be ? The Exxon Valdez ? The Galapagos spill
? or new sources of responsible energy and places for your gandchildren to
explore the wonders of nature ?

Do the right thing ! Not the expedient thing - that's the mark of a true
leader.

Sincerely,

Louis Liebhaber

Sincerely,
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From: ( on 0173072001 03:07 PM GMT W

-
e
To: president@Whitehouse GOV

cc.
Subject: Energy Policy

Dear Mr. President

I strongly support a change from the status quo of our energy policy (or
lack thereof) and I have a few suggestions that seem glaringly obvious but
that have been largely ignored.

Pirst 1 want to point out that our current energy distribution system is
negligently one-sided. We rely almost solely on fossil fuels to meet our
energy needs. As we are finding in California and elsewhere, this is
disagtrously shortsighted. The primary goal of any new energy pelicy must
be to remove our dependence on fossil fuels. Much as been made of the your
desire to decrease our dependence on foreign o0il by developing domestic
sources. This is grossly insufficient and completely ignores the problem of
our dependence on o0il itself.’

Estimates of remaining fossil fuel supplies abound and can be used to
support any point of view, depending on which estimate one chooses. There
are, however, a few facts that do not rely on estimates. First, all fossil
fuel sources are limited. Only the self-deluded pretend that fossil fuels
can continue to meet our energy needs indefinitely. Next, the development
of fossil fuel resources causes extensive environmental damage. Companies
claim that they can obtain oil in an environmentally friendly way. This is
simply not true. I've worked arocund many oil fields and have yet to see a
single one that didn't resemble a war zone. Then, of course, are the
devastating methods we use to obtain coal. Unlike their petroleum
counterparts, coal companies at least have the decency not to attempt to
dupe us into believing that their methods are environmentally benign.
Pinally, the use of fossil fuels causes problems for humans and the
environment everywhere on the planet. Global warming is already causing
‘ vast financial losses from increasingly erratic and violent weather
systems. Even the seemingly localized air pollution of our metropolitan
centers is dispersing across relatively pristine regional areas causing
stresges to multiple environmental systems. This ie not merely a problem of
aesthetics; human-induced stresses on environmental systems always cause
unanticipated problems. History shows quite clearly that harming the
environment ultimately harms us.
So any energy policy that perpetuates our reliance on fossil fuels is
self-defeating and not worth pursuing. On the other hand, we are clearly
reliant in the near term on these fossil fuels. What, then, are we to do?
Perhaps the most jimportant thing to keep in mind while pondering this
quegtion is that, in the long term, we do not have to rely on fossil fuels
to meet any of our energy needs! With a little intelligent planning,
existing fossil fuel sources can be sufficient to supply all of our near
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term energy needs while we transition to a sustainable energy solution. The
only sustainable solution available to us is the same one that has been
obvious for decades: renewable energy sources such as solar, wind, .
geothermal, and tidal. Ultimately, it is clear that we will have to rely on
a multifaceted energy distribution system that is primarily dependent on a
variety of renewable energy sources. Anything less exacerbates our energy
problems.

I believe, however, that merely changing our energy dependency from fossil
fuels to renewable energy sources is not the complete answer. Along with
this switch must come increases in energy efficiencies. This has the added
benefit of helping decrease our reliance on foreign sources of petroleum
without developing new domestic sources. Any complete energy policy mfust
include incentives and/or regulatory requirements for substantial increases
in energy efficiencies in our appliances and vehicles.

In the final analysis, the only good energy policy is one that increases
energy efficiencies and lays a short path towards a multifaceted,
renewable-based energy distribution system. Please write to me and explain
how you will work towards the above stated goals. A solid, renewable-based
energy system will allow our country to continue to lead the world -
economically, environmentally, and energetically.

Sincerely,

Kurt D. Anderson b\

PS. As I completed this letter, I found that the your own brother has sent
a letter to the Interior Department in an attempt to prevent any
consideration of developing off-shore petroleum gources near Florida. In
this letter, Governor Bush stated, °I am confident that the new
administration will recognize the need to protect sensitive natural
resources located both offshore and along Florida's coastline for the
benefit of the entire nation.*®" I sincerely hope your administration will
take this keen understanding to heart and prevent the abuse of natural
areas merely to perpetuate an antiquated and problematic fossil fuel-based
energy system!
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From: ' > on 01/30/2001 06:09 AM GMT ]i:)
To: “President George W. Bush® <president@Whitehouse.GOV>

cc Vice-President Richard Cheney <vice.president@Whitehouse.GOV>
Subject: Shared Energy Corporation

Dear President Bush,

Congratulations on your being elected and sworn in as the nation's 43rd
Chief Executive Officer and Commander-in-Chief. I want to personally let
you and Mrs. Bush, Vice-President Cheney and Mrs. Cheney, your respective
staffs and cabinet members know that I am being obedient to the Word of God
and I am indeed in prayer for you, our leaders.

President Bush, I will continue to pray for your health and well-being,
that you'll be encouraged, that you'll make the right decisions concerning
the country and our neighbors abroad, and that God's favor and protection
will surround you like a barrier around a fortress. I also want to express
my love and concern for you and all of the aforementioned personnel.’
Please do a good job for this country, as I know you will, and I beljeve
bigger, better and brighter things will happen for you and this country.

President Bush, I also want to let you know that I am a man of God, with
Godly principles and full of the faith that it takes to please God. I'll
be in your corner and your supporter. If ever I can provide a word of
counsel, comfort or inspiration then I am willing to perform that duty. I
wanted to share that information with you so that you would know that there
are people that truly care and are really excited about the future that is
before us!

President Bush, I also wanted to introduce you to a company that I recently
formed named Shared Epergy Corporation. I read today on the AP News Wire
where you have issued directives on the formation of a FPederal Energy
Policy. My company was formed to focus on such issues. Our mission will
be to reduce energy consumption by utilizing energy management technologies
in order to achieve greater levels of energy efficiencies and reduced
costs, thereby reducing the production of greenhouse gases and acid rain
which greatly affect our environment. Alternative energy sources are also
a part of our business plan that we will endeavor to research and develop.

President Bush, I desire that Shared Energy Corporation would play a part
or be a working team member in dealing with the aspects of this new energy
policy.

Following is the company's contact information:

Shared Energy Corporation

P.O. Box 4726

Marietta, GA 30061-4726

ATTN: John T. Flack 111, President
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(770) 424-8S60 (VOICE}

{770) 424-1355 (PAX)
{John's Cellular)}
{John's Home) /

I thank you for your time and indulgence in this matter. Together, I
believe these problems can be solved and they will be solved. There is
nothing that is impossible for us to do when we work together for the

solutions.

Thank you again and I wish you God's speed. God bless you.

John T. FPlack III
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From: . (Y ) on 0173172001 05:45 AM GMT

To: *George W. Bush® <president@Whitehouse.GOV>

cc:
Subject: A Real Energy Policy

Dan R. Lafoon

tb

Mr. Bush,

First I would like to congratulate your and Mr.Cheney's
ascension to office.l have never done this before,but I think this topic
merits attention,especially since you announced that you were about to
embark on this task.As you have obliquely mentioned in the past,the USA
is
in trouble energy supply wise,as the world itself may be one day as far
as fossil fuels are concerned.As you also said,the government should not
necessarily try to run everything,
but we also know that when the government and the people wish,much can
be done more
quickly.Te the point,we need to develop more green power in the form of
wind power,
the more constant type of nmatural renewable resource, compared to
solar,and especially in
more windy states like Texas(charted to be #2),but in full utility scale
wind projects with
current improved technology to help ensure our future standard of
living.There are two
newer projects in West Texas currently running,and more online in other
states,but we need
much more of this clean power developed,along with the job base it
brings,and the intermal cash flow to our economies,as well as the
energy,and the bottom line is,no,it's 8still not perfect
when the wind is not blowing.but it worke and I believe we need more tax
credits and other
legislative encouragement to get more of these large projects built,the
scenario of a wind
turbine in everyone's backyard will not be efficient enough to do it.And
they can be built quickly,it surely cannot be any worse than the current
power scenario in Califormia.I am simply - -
asking that this area be very well ‘scrutinized for I bel;eve it can
become a lasting lynchpin
of our national energy policy,but look at the newer projects like npear
Big Springs and Mcamey
to truly get an idea of the potentxal effzcxency,the older wind farms
are not as so.l also agree ’
with incrementally opening up other previously off limits areas to
drilling,and 1 applaud your .
grasp and attention of the energy situation we are.in,we cannot ignore
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these facts.

In closing,I wish the best for your adminsistration,you will all be
in our prayers as Yyou lead this nation,and we like the faith charity
help plan,fresh ideas are what this country needs.

May God Bless
Sincerely,

Karen Lafoon
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From: ( . " bn 01/31/2001 02:53 AM GMT

—_—
To: President <president@Whitehouse.GOV>, Vice President <vice.president@Whitehouse.GOV>
cc:

Subject: Your liresponsible Energy Policy

Mr. President and Mr. Vice President,

Your energy policy that was put forth yesterday is an offense to any long term
thinking American. Using the California crisis to push an unsound policy that
has little or nothing to do with California power concerms is deceitful at
best and a tragedy at worst. Continued reliance on non renewable resources
such as gas and oil at the expense of the enviromment will only exacerbate an
already dangerous problem. Your intentions to drill in the Arctic National
Wildlife Refuge and granting waivers to states that run older power plants,
even if they VIOLATE clean air standards crosses the line to criminal activity
and reveals a flagrant disregard for future safety of this country‘'s air,
water, and land. Producing policies whose main beneficiaries are oil
companies, who would obviously love to see weakened environmental controls in
exchange for more profit, shows an administration who would put the wealthy
before even the SAFETY of the American people, not to mention our neighbors
who must deal with the fallout of our environment policies. The answer
doesn't lie with oil but in alternative renewable power sources. The United
States should, and eventually must, put its energy and money into research to
get us out of the crippling fiasco of an economy is too bound up with a
resource that will eventually run out. If its not futile enough to tie our
future to a dead end, then at least refrain from destroying the environment in
which we all have to live in the process. Try looking for solutions that have
long term benefits that future generations can appreciate and enjoy rather
than running over the same tired ground that we know one day will fail. If we
don't invest in alternatives now, before more energy crises show up in the
headlines, you will doom us to a country whose land air, and water were
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